
Tucker, Katerine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Me again ... 

Fox, Eleanor 
Tuesday, August 13, 2002 9:08 AM 
Sommer, Laurie 
Tucker, Katerine; Reid, Yolanda 
More HS Penetration Stuff 

Would you add another assignment: Updating High School Penetration 2001 Data. This also goes to Katherine & 
Yolanda. Would you make this deadline for 11/8/02. 

(Katherine & Yolanda: The way I see it, you will most likely have to verify the 2001 data to complete the 2002 report, but 
I'm giving you another week to finalize any loose ends while you are trying to wrap up the 2002 report .... end of October 
let's see where you stand, and go from there:-)). 

Office of Institutional Research 
Oakland Community College 
140. S. Saginaw, 6th Floor 
Pontiac, Michigan 48342 
Ph: (248) 232-4862 
Fax: (248) 232-4860 
E-mail: esfox@oaklandcc.edu 



Reid, Yolanda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hello Eileen, 

Reid, Yolanda 
Tuesday, August 13, 2002 1: 13 PM 
Brennan, Eileen 
Tucker, Katerine 
2001 High School Graduates 

We have been playing with the Michigan Department of Education website to see if we can find high school graduation 
data for the 2000-2001 academic year. Do you happen to know what website you have used in the past to obtain this 
information? 

Yolanda 
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AltcrnatiYc Report 
0/o of Ed (AE) & Apportioned this 

FARMINGTON Grads Tut al GED AE and GED number 

Fannington 285 34% 30 315 
N. Fannington 314 37% 33 347 
Harrison 250 29% 30 280 
TOTAL 849 88 93 942 

HURON VALLEY 
Lakeland 264 43% 34 298 
Milford 352 57% 45 397 
TOTAL 616 79 79 695 

PONTIAC 

Pontiac Central 185 47% 21 206 
Pontiac Northern 205 53% 24 229 

390 45 45 435 

ROYAL OAK 

Dondero 175 35% 37 212 
Kimball 320 65% 68 388 
TOTAL 495 105 105 600 

TROY 
Athens 444 46% 0 444 
Troy 512 54% 0 512 
TOTAL 956 72 1,028 

W J\LLED LAKE 
Walled Lake Central 400 50% 54 454 
Walled Lake Western 395 50% 54 449 
TOTAL 795 108 108 903 

WATERFORD 
Kettering 241 42% 26 267 
Mott 329 58% 36 365 

570 62 62 632 



Reid, Yolanda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Noelle, 

Reid, Yolanda 
Thursday, August 15, 2002 12:30 PM 
Daum, Noelle M. 
Tucker, Katerine; Fox, Eleanor 
High School Penetration Study 

Are you available on Monday to discuss the High School Penetration Study? Is Richard (or whomever else you assign) 
available to discuss it? Let us know what your schedule looks like. 

The first drafts of the scripts and the data collection sheets are attached, so that you will have the opportunity to review 
them prior to the meeting and discuss any questions that you may have. 

Thanks. 

Yolanda 
ext. 4865 

~ ~ ~ 
Private school Public school Collection Sheet, 

dialogue 2002.d... dialogue 2002.do... HS Pent. 200 ... 



Reid, Yolanda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Reid, Yolanda 
Thursday, August 15, 2002 3:39 PM 
Daum, Noelle M.; Krawford, Robert; Tucker, Katerine 
Fox, Eleanor 
High School Penetration Survey - Meeting Agenda 

Katherine and I have attached a tentative agenda for Monday's meeting. Since Richard worked on this project last year, 
there is room on the agenda for him (or Noelle) to address any issues or quirks with the study that we should take into 
account. 

If you have any questions, comments, or additions, please let us know. 

Thanks. 

Yolanda 

PS - Eleanor, you don't have to attend. We are copying you for your own reference. 

Pre-Data Collection 
Meeting Ag ... 



Reid, Yolanda 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 
Show Time As: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Required Attendees: 

Noelle, 

High School Penetration Study 
IR Conference Room 

Mon 8/19/2002 2:30 PM 
Mon 8/19/2002 3:30 PM 
Tentative 

(none) 

Not yet responded 

Tucker, Katerine; Daum, Noelle M.; Krawford, Robert 

Monday at 2:30 works for us. 

Yolanda 



Tucker, Katerine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Reid, Yolanda 
Tuesday, August 20, 2002 10:18 AM 
Daum, Noelle M.; Krawford, Robert 
Fox, Eleanor; Tucker, Katerine 
High School Penetration Study - Fax Cover Sheet 

Per our discussion, here is the revised fax cover sheet. Those that have already been faxed out are fine. Jennifer does 
not have to re-fax them to those schools, but for future use, she can use the attached. The location of the fax cover sheet 
on the LAN is l:\Marketing\High School Penetration Study\Data Collection\HSP - Fax Cover 2002.doc 

Thanks. 

Yolanda & Katherine 

HSP - Fax Cover 
2002.doc 



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

Hello Katherine & Yolanda, 

Fox, Eleanor 
Tuesday, August 06, 2002 3:08 PM 
Tucker, Katerine; Reid, Yolanda 
Brennan, Eileen; Moss, Brian 
New Project - High School Penetration Report 

There is a new project coming your way - the High School Penetration Report. Katherine is the lead. This is an annual 
marketing piece. Please meet w ith Eileen (who knows the history of this report) for more clarity. Last years report never 
materialized, so people will be very interested in the major finding this go around. 

Previous reports can be found here: l:\Marketing\High School Penetration Study 

Strive for completion of report by Oct 11th, with data collection complete by end of Sept. 

Enjoy! ·~ '-:-J ! C I 
Eleanor t e_,y \t\~ bov e rn \}--Qt( DC..( - LP• 

1 



08/ 22/ 2002 10 : 27 2485882881 CHURCH ILL CENTER PAGE 01 
~UC:;. C:'.l. <:'.l:H:lc :l ! · 1'1~>-t' I 

OAKLAND·· 
coMMUNrrV 
COLLE~ ·" . 

Office of ll~titutional .Research 
140 Soutb Saginaw S~et, 6th Floor 

Pontiac, Ml 48342 
Phone: (248) 341-2123 

Fax: (248) 232-4860 

. FAX 
FroD,J; · Katherine Tucker or Yolanda·Reid . 

.Fax#: · (248) 23~860 
Phone: 248 232-4870 or (248 232-4865 

High School G@dwi.tes 
Pages: l (Iricl'\ldes cover page) 

Thank you for taking th~ fun~ .to provid.e tis with the following infonnation, as it will assist us in 
detcrmh:Ung the pcrcentag~ .of s~dents from in· district high schools attending. OCC. 

PI~ase complete tlie 1 rQllowing ~fufurinatiori and fax it back to Katherine Tucker or Y!)landa Reid 
at 44$-2-32--4860. If you have any qu~stiona, please feel free to call u.s at on0 of the number$ 
listed above. Thank you. 

High school ___ . _ .. ~ ..... · ,;,,.;;~--4,"-\6-=~_._· _C)~· '-=X""i..;;=--·~,,._· _........,c~'---:c ........ __ .. t--~=· ;.....;.... ' -.. 
T• tal Num~r •f High Scheel Qtaduat~ iu 20.0 l ·2002 _ _ C\.-'-. .:.;i,d.-=::..-· ·----

Does the numl\Cf ?fHi~ho'ol Gfaduat~§l_ed above include Alternative Education and GED . 
graduates? ~\k~ · ~t?X (''?~ · . · ~Qj~ 

": ·" . ~~O~'- . 

What is the .DAlll.e of the program Alternative Education stu<ients attend? Q ~" \,..) . 't:. -

What high school(s) 1s tltis.pr?gra.m associated with? ~\oko\\ \~~\:>~~t- "C\ . 

Number 'of Alternative Edu.cation gmduaies · j \ . 

What is the name of ibo GED prOS;.,;, for students fromt'ur disbict? \;.,~..\ (),\'.,~, ..,._.._,""' ~ [ 

What high sch6ol(s) is this prograxn ass~iated with? _· _\ _ __ • _________ _ 

Number of GED graduifes . ·. ·% \t .. · 
Thank you/or your time and asilstdtice. It is greatly appreciated! 11 

~ORT ANT: Tlils rnes~e" is inl'C11.d.e!i f~ ~ ~se oftla ~d\vidu.al 9r ontity to whiob it is addressed,. ind way 
cQnta.in ill!onnaticni that 1$ priVile£ed. · ~On6dcm1Ja~ and e:(empt fl:om di4clo11Um vndei· appli~le law. If tho rudet 
Of tfUS mossago is nDt·the intended reoipiOJ:il,. 0( ifle e1nployee· Ol S&Ollt 1inpo1Uible for OOL!Vcring tbo D)e9$&£C rQ the. 
intelldcd ~air. you~ ~eby r\o~ed tM? anydi81omi.n11tloo, dislriburton..or copy tJfthis communication is 
striotly prohtoktd. If you have i·~ivc:d lJlLs corinnunlc.atioo In. eJ?Ot, pl.ease notify UJ fmai.e~ly by ~lephouc: &Jld 
rel'UlD th.O orifin&l inc~11.ae to us by' tnail.· TbW' you. . · · 



Aug - 20-02 12:33P 

·· -:..~~ 
--·-·-

OAKLAND 
COM.MUNfJY 

COU£GE 

Office of Institutional R~~arch 
140 South Saginaw Street, 6th Floor 

Pontiac, MI 48342 
Phone: (248) 341-2123 

Fax: (248) 232-4860 

~ 

FAX 
From: Katherine Tucke\: or Yo)anda Reid 
Fax#: (248) 232-4860 

Subject: High School Graduates 

Thank you for taking th~ ti.me to provide us with the following info1mation, as it will assist us in 
determining the percentage of students from in-district high schools attending acc. 
Please complete the following infomuition and fax it back to Katherin~ Tucker or Yolanda Reid 
at 248-232-4860. If you have any questions, please feel free to call us in one of the nwnbers 
listed above. Th.auk yau. 

_c ~ . 
. High School ~r,0/(JqcfJ Si(;_,()1 cJ o"' .1o <9VJJ~d )c.A.i r;~ (J 

Total Number ofHigb School Gr.aduatcs in 2001-2002 7 ~ 
Does tlle nwnbcr of High Sc:P.ool Gradu!tes !isted above include Altemative Education and GED 
graduates? /}c -- < -.l./ , . .. , , ~· . _: ) .JriJ~("'J , 

I 
What is the name of the program Alternative Education students attemi? -----~--

What high school(s) is this program associated with? QI<':£. ci If i S, 
Nwnber of Altemative Education graduates _Q J::J::r_ 

What is the nmle of the GED program for students from your district? --------

What high school(s) is this program associated with? - - - - ----------

Number of GED graduates --6-0~--

Thank you for your rime and assi.Jtance. It is grearly apprecflltedl .1 ! 

IMPORTANT: Jhi& mcs~&ie is intende.d for !he use of the individual or entity to which it is 11.ddtlmcd, imd may 
contain iilfo.troltiOD that is privileged, COn.fidentilll, a.nd CXelllPt fi'ORl discJOS\Ue unci~ applicable law. lfthe reader 
ofthi.9 message is no\ the intended recipienl or the employee or a~entrespor..siblc fox ®livcrtng the IIlOsi·age to the 
inte11ded recipient, you are hereby 11.otiflod that llllY diueatin.ition. distnl>ution, or copy of this connuunicotion i~ 
strictly p.mhibited. If you have received tlili communirntio11 in error. please notify us ii.rumdiAtely by telephone and 
return. w 01iginal lm$saie to us by nl.3il Thank you. 

P.02 



High School Penetration 2002 Outline 

Project Description: 

Examine trends in high school graduation levels in Oakland County schools (private & 
public) and the rate at which recent high school graduates emoll at OCC for the Fall 2002 
Term. 

• Five-year trends in graduation levels 

• Ten-year trends in graduation levels 

• Trend in number of graduates entering OCC 

• % of Oakland County high school graduates enrolling in OCC that coming year. 

Helpful Information: 

• 

• 

• 

Issues: 

List of school contacts can be found: I:\Marketing\High School Penetration 
Study\Data-Collection 

Smvey should already be formatted and in the I drive to contact the various 
schools - inte1viewers will gather data via telephone inte1views. 

There is 'penetration' syntax to pull out all FTIACs from Oakland County 

• Where is the scripts for smveys - they are not accessible. 

• How to handle Alternative schools, Continuing Education, etc. 



Tucker, Katerine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Reid, Yolanda 
Thursday, August 22, 200211 :19 AM 
Tucker, Katerine; Daum, Noelle M.; Krawford , Robert 
Fox, Eleanor 
High School Penetration Study 

Per conversation with Jennifer, a new fax cover for the private schools has been created and is attached. She has a hard 
copies, but in case anyone else needs copies, they are saved on the LAN under the same path as the other fax cover 
sheet. 

HSP - Fax Cover -
Private 2002 .. . 

1 



FAX 
To: 
Fax#: 
Date: 
CC: 
Subject: 

OAKLAND 
COMMUNITY 

COLLEGE 

High School Graduates 

From: 
Fax#: 
Phone: 
Pages: 

Office of Institutional Research 
140 South Saginaw Street, 6th Floor 

Pontiac, MI 48342 
Phone: (248) 341-2123 

Fax: (248) 232-4860 

Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid 
(248) 232-4860 
(248) 232-4870 or (248) 232-4865 

1 (Includes cover page) 

Thank you for taking the lime to provide us with the following information, as it will assist us in 
determining the percentage of students from in-district high schools attending OCC. 

Please complete the following information and fax it back to Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid 
at 248-232-4860. If you have any questions, please feel free to call us at one of the numbers 
listed above. Thank you. 

High School ____ _ ___ _ ___ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ 

Total Number of High School Graduates in 2001-2002 - - ---- --- -
Does the number of High School Graduates li sted above include Alternative Education and GED 
graduates? - - ----------------- -

What is the name of the program Alternative Education students attend? _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ 

What high school(s) is this program associated with? _ _____ _________ _ 

Number of Alternative Education graduates ____ _ 

What is the name of the GED program for students from your district? _ _ _ _____ _ 

What high school(s) is this program associated with? 

Number of GED graduates ______ _ 

Tliank you for your time and assistance. It is greatly appreciated I I I 

IMPORT ANT: This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader 
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and 
return the original message to us by mail. Thank you. 



High School Penetration Survey 
Private High School Script 

Hello, this is , calling from Oakland Community College. We are currently 
collecting data on recent high school graduates in Oakland County. May I please speak to 
someone who has that infonnation? 

(If tlwt perso11 is 11ot available ask for a 11ame a11d time that is co11ve11ie11t for you to call back, 
or you may have them call you back. Leave your 11a111e a11d the time you will be here to 
receive calls. Give them tlllhmmber? (24Br~-Eile. e11 Bremum's phone). /.-¥t' .,'3 A 

c23;;i- lf9wS-- Yoktrd_tt_ & d !s ; lurru tfL, '!,.;l Vo/. ~ - 11-no_ 
Whe11 that perso11 or department is reached -Enter the 11ameldept. i11 the Notes ~~~~~ , 
section so that we have the i11for111atio11 011 luuul for 11ext year. Proceed as ~ 
follows: 

This is Oakland Community College and we are currently collecting data on recent high school 
graduates in Oakland County. Could you please tell us the number of graduates from your high 
school for the academic year 20QQ-2001? Thank you. 

:2co l - .:ioo :;L 

Interviewer's Information 

PURPOSE OF THTS SURVEY: OCC has collected this i11for111atio11 for the past~ars ji-0111 
Oakland County High Schools. We 11se this information to determine the percentage of students 
from in-district high schools attending OCC directly 0111 of high school. 

WHO COUNTS AS A GRADUATE: All st11dents the school considers having grad11ated in the 
Academic Year begin11ing Fall, J-!)99':' This n11111ber ca11 incl11de st11dents who graduated i11 
December or Ja1111my. 2WI 

REFER QUESTIONS TO: If any of the respondents have any q11estio11s, please have them call 
Eileen-Bre1111a11, (24-8-)-~2-J88+,-
ha;tlwW,ie, fuc/tu1) (;;it(({).)3CL - 187D ir1-r~o.-atC6, {:i'f '..) .23 ';) - '/g'(,c 



High School Penetration Survey 
Private High School Script 

Use this script for the following schools: Brookfield, Christian Leadership, Divine Grace 
L11thera11, Everest Academy, Faith Christian Academy. 

Hello, this is , calling from Oakland Community College. We are currently 
collecting data on recent high school graduates in Oakland County. Is your school accredited to 
offer a high school diploma? __ _ 

If NO: Thank you for your time. 

If YES: May I please speak to someone who has information regarding the number of recent high 
school graduates? 

(If that perso11 is 11ot available ask for a 11ame a11d time that is co11ve11ie11t for you to call back, 
or you may have them call you back. Leave your 11ame rmd the time you will be here to 
receive calls. Give them this 1111111ber: (248) 522-3887 - Eileen Bre1111a11 's phone.) 

Wilen that person or department is reached -Enter tile namel<lept. ill the Notes 
section so that we have the information 011 hand for next year. Proceed as 
follows: 

This is Oakland Conununity College and we are currently collecting data on recent high school 
graduates in Oakland County. Could you please tell us the number of graduates from your high 
school for the academic year 1999-2000? Thank you. 

Interviewer's Information 

PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY: OCC has collected this i11formalion for the past five years from 
Oakland Co11nty High Schools. We 11se this information to determine the percentage of st11de11ts 
from in-district high schools attending OCC directly out of high school. 

WHO COUNTS AS A GRADUATE: All st11dents the school considers having grad11ated i11 the 
Academic Year begi1111i11g Fall, 1999. This number cm1 include students who grad11ated i11 
December or January. 

REFER QUESTIONS TO: If any of the respondents have any q11estio11s, please have them call 
Eileen Bre1111a11, (248) 522-3887. 



Tucker, Katerine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brennan, Eileen 
Wednesday, August 14, 2002 9:32 AM 
Reid, Yolanda; Tucker, Katerine 
FW: Public High School Dropouts and Completers: 1998-99 and 1999-2000 

This popped up on my e - mail this morning . I don ' t know if ei t her you are (is?) signed up 
for this service . I t h oug ht t h is report might be inte r est i ng i n light of your high schoo l 
penetration project . 

Al so , I was thinking a bou t websi t es f or further i n f o r mation . Try www .oakland . k l 2 . mi . u s . 
That i s the Oakland Count y Schools site . Th e y have a cent er f or policy study which might 
be a source of more in f ormation . 

Ei l een 

- ----Original Message-----
From: NcesWebmaster@ed . gov [mailto : NcesWebmaster@ed . gov) 
Sent : Wednesday , August 14 , 2002 8 : 11 AM 
Subject : Public High School Dropouts and Completers : 1 998-99 and 
1999-2000 

This report presents state-level public high school dropout and 
completion rates from the Common Core of Data . The repor t uses a n annual 
event dropout rate and a f o u r - year high school compl e t ion r a t e and 
presents data fo r school y e a r s 1998-99 and 1 999-2000 . 

To download , view and print t he report as a pdf fi l e, p lease visit: 
ht tp : //nces . ed.gov /pubsea rch /pubsinfo . asp?pubid=2 002382 

You have received this message because you are a member of t he NCES 
Newsflash Subscript i on Serv i ce . To remove your name from this service or 
to change service options , go to http : //nces.ed . gov/newsfl ash , enter your 
e -mail address a nd hi t the ' Edit' button. 



Reid, Yolanda 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Noelle, 

Reid, Yolanda 
Wednesday, August 14, 2002 11 :37 AM 
Daum, Noelle M. 
Tucker, Katerine; Fox, Eleanor 
High School Penetration Study 

Katherine and I are working on the High School Penetration Studies for 2001 and for 2002. Eileen indicated that Richard 
called the schools last year to obtain the necessary graduation data. We may need him (or whomever else you feel would 
be best suited for the project) to work on this project again this year. We are in the process of revising the scripts and the 
phone lists, and will set up a meeting with you and Richard (or whomever else you choose) either later this week or early 
next week. 

Thank you . 

Yolanda R. 



Frequencies 

Statistics 

HSCODE 

Valid 

Valid 
Missing 

010 
020 
030 
031 
040 
041 
050 
070 
080 
100 
101 
102 
110 
130 
140 
150 
151 
160 
170 
180 
190 
200 
210 
220 
230 
231 
240 
241 
250 
251 
260 
261 
268 
270 
280 
281 
290 
291 
292 
300 
495 
505 

1795 
0 

Freauencv 
48 
52 
23 
13 
16 
28 
30 
76 
29 
47 
19 
29 
38 
34 
32 
70 
53 
55 
21 
39 
28 
44 
30 
32 
25 
22 
75 
39 
30 
63 
22 
36 
53 
56 
69 
79 
54 
1 

83 
62 

1 
9 

HS CODE 

Cumulative 
Percent Valid Percent Percent 

2.7 2.7 2.7 
2.9 2.9 5.6 
1.3 1.3 6.9 
.7 .7 7.6 
.9 .9 8.5 

1.6 1.6 10.0 
1.7 1.7 11.7 
4.2 4.2 15.9 
1.6 1.6 17.5 
2.6 2.6 20.2 
1.1 1.1 21.2 
1.6 1.6 22.8 
2.1 2.1 25.0 
1.9 1.9 26.9 
1.8 1.8 28.6 
3.9 3.9 32.5 
3.0 3.0 35.5 
3.1 3.1 38.6 
1.2 1.2 39.7 
2.2 2.2 41.9 
1.6 1.6 43.5 
2.5 2.5 45.9 
1.7 1.7 47.6 
1.8 1.8 49.4 
1.4 1.4 50.8 
1.2 1.2 52.0 
4.2 4.2 56.2 · 
2.2 2.2 58.3 
1.7 1.7 60.0 
3.5 3.5 63.5 
1.2 1.2 64.7 
2.0 2.0 66.7 
3.0 3.0 69.7 
3.1 3.1 72.8 
3.8 3.8 76.7 
4.4 4.4 81.1 
3.0 3.0 84 .1 

.1 .1 84.1 
4.6 4.6 88.7 
3.5 3.5 92.2 

.1 .1 92.3 

.5 .5 92.8 

Page 1 



Frequency 
Valid 520 4 

530 1 
535 2 
540 1 
576 2 
586 7 
590 3 
595 6 
597 1 
600 18 
612 3 
614 3 
615 2 
616 4 
640 6 
670 1 
680 2 
975 62 
999 2 
Total 1795 

Frequencies 

Statistics 

HS NAME 

Valid 

Valid 
Missing 

ADAMS 

1795 
0 

4?16 AGBU A MANOOGIAN 
ANDOVER 
ATHENS 
AVONDALE 
BERKLEY 
BISHOP FOLEY 
BRANDON 
BROTHER RICE 
CLARKSTON 
CLAWSON 
CRAN BROOK 
DONDERO 
FARMINGTON 
FERNDALE 

Cf'/ S GENL EDUC DEVLP 
GREATER LIFE ACD 

HSCODE 

Cumulative 
Percent Valid Percent Percent 

.2 .2 93.0 

.1 .1 93.0 

.1 .1 93.1 

.1 .1 93.2 

.1 .1 93.3 

.4 .4 93.7 

.2 .2 93.9 

.3 .3 94.2 

.1 .1 94.3 
1.0 1.0 95.3 

.2 .2 95.4 

.2 .2 95.6 

.1 .1 95.7 

.2 .2 95.9 

.3 .3 96.3 

.1 .1 96.3 

.1 .1 96.4 
3.5 3.5 99.9 

.1 .1 100.0 
100.0 100.0 

HSNAME 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

39 2.2 2.2 2.2 
1 .1 .1 2.2 

16 .9 .9 3.1 
53 3.0 3.0 6.1 
48 2.7 2.7 8.7 
52 2.9 2.9 11.6 

9 .5 .5 12.1 
30 1.7 1.7 13.8 
4 .2 .2 14.0 

76 4.2 4.2 18.3 
29 1.6 1.6 19.9 

1 .1 .1 19.9 
30 1.7 1.7 21.6 
47 2.6 2.6 24.2 
38 2.1 2.1 26.4 
62 3.5 3.5 29.8 

2 .1 .1 29.9 

Page 2 



HSNAME 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid GROVES 23 1.3 1.3 31 .2 
HARRISON 29 1.6 1.6 32.8 
HAZEL PARK 34 1.9 1.9 34.7 
HOLLY 32 1.8 1.8 36.5 
KIMBALL 63 3.5 3.5 40.0 
LADY OF MERCY 6 .3 .3 40.3 
LAHSER 28 1.6 1.6 41 .9 
LAKE ORION 55 3.1 3.1 45.0 
LAKELAND 53 3.0 3.0 47.9 
LAMPHERE 21 1.2 1.2 49.1 
LUTHERN NORTHWST 7 .4 .4 49.5 
MADISON 28 1.6 1.6 51.0 
MARIAN 3 .2 .2 51 .2 
MILFORD 70 3.9 3.9 55.1 
NORTH FARMINGTON 19 1.1 1.1 56.2 
NOVI 44 2.5 2.5 58.6 

$f 'J NOVI CHRISTIAN 1 .1 .1 58 .7 
OAK PARK 30 1.7 1.7 60.3 
OAKLAND CHRISTIA 3 .2 .2 60.5 

qqq - OAKLAND COUNTY 2 .1 .1 60.6 
OUR LADY OF LAKE 18 1.0 1.0 61.6 
OXFORD 32 1.8 1.8 63.4 
OXFORD CHRISTIAN 3 .2 .2 63.6 
PONTIAC CATHOLIC 2 .1 .1 63.7 
PONTIAC CENTRAL 25 1.4 1.4 65.1 
PONTIAC NORTHERN 22 1.2 1.2 66.3 
ROCHESTER 75 4.2 4.2 70.5 
ROCHESTER HL CHR 4 .2 .2 70.7 
SACRED HEART ACA 1 .1 .1 70.8 
SEAHOLM 13 .7 .7 71.5 
SHRINE 1 .1 .1 71.5 
SOUTH LYON 39 2.2 2.2 73.7 
SOUTHFIELD-LATH 36 2.0 2.0 75.7 
SOUTHFIELD 22 1.2 1.2 76.9 
SOUTHFLD CHRISTN 2 .1 .1 77.0 
SPRINGFLD CHRIST 2 .1 .1 77.2 
ST MARYS PREP 6 .3 .3 77.5 
TROY 56 3.1 3.1 80.6 
WALLO LK CENTRAL 69 3.8 3.8 84.5 
WALLO LK WESTERN 79 4.4 4.4 88.9 
WATERFORD-KETT 54 3.0 3.0 91.9 
WATERFORD-MOTT 83 4.6 4.6 96.5 

~q1 WATERFORD TWP 1 .1 .1 96.5 
WEST BLOOMFIELD 62 3.5 3.5 100.0 
Total 1795 100.0 100.0 
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FAX 

To: 
Fax#: 
Date: 
CC: 
Subject: 

OAKLAND 
COMMUNITY 

COLLEGE 

High School Graduates 

From: 
Fax#: 
Phone: 
Pages: 

Office of Institutional Research 
140 South Saginaw Sh·eet, 6th Floor 

Pontiac, MI 4834r 
Phone: (248) 341-2123 

Fax: (248) 232-4860 

Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid 
(248) 232-4860 
(248) 232-4870 or (248) 232-4865 

1 (Includes cover page) 

Thank you for taking the time to provide us with the following information, as it will assist us in 
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

High School ___ _ _ ___ _ ____ _ ____ _ _____ _ 

Total Number of High School Graduates in 2001-2002 _ _______ _ 

Thank you for your time and assistance. It is greatly appreciated!!! 

IMPORTANT: This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader 
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in enor, please notify us immediately by telephone and 
return the original message to us by mail. Thank you. 



High School Penetration Survey 
Private High School Script 

Use this script for the following school: 1Wercy. I JI I ) 1 I J ; ' \ , ( 

Hello, this is , calling from Oakland Community College. We are currently 
collecting data on recent high school graduates in Oakland County. May I please speak to 
someone who has that infomrntion? 

(If that perso11 is not available ask for a 11ame mu/ time that is couve11ie11t for you to call back, 
or you may have them call you back. Leave your name a11d the time you will be here to 
receive calls. Give them these 1111mbers: (248) 232-4870- Katherine Tucker's phone or (248) 
232-4865 - Yolanda Reid's phone). 

Wizen that person or department is reaclied -Enter the name/dept. in the Notes 
section so that we have tlie inf ormatio11 011 hand for ne.,y,t year. Proceed as 
follows: 

This is Oakland Community College and we are currently collecting data on recent high school 
graduates in Oakland County. Could you please tell us the number of graduates from your high 
school for the academic year 2001-2002? 

Could you also tell us the number of graduates from your high school for the academic year 
2000-2001? 

Thank you. 

Interviewer's Information 

PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY: OCC has collected this information for the past seven years 
from Oakland County High Schools. We use this information to determine the percentage of 
students from in-district high schools attending ace directly out of high school. 

WHO COUNTS AS A GRADUATE: All students the school considers having graduated in the 
Academic Year beginning Fall, 2001. This number can include students who graduated in 
December or Janumy. 

REFER QUESTIONS TO: If any of the respondents have any questions, please have them call 
Katherine Tucker (248) 232-4870 or Yolandd Reid (248) 232-4865. 



HSCODE 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid 520 4 .2 .2 93.0 
530 1 .1 .1 93.0 
535 2 .1 .1 93.1 
540 1 .1 .1 93.2 
576 2 .1 .1 93.3 
586 7 .4 .4 93.7 
590 3 .2 .2 93.9 
595 6 .3 .3 94.2 
597 

,. __ 
1 - .1 -- .1 94 .3 - ,_. 

600 18 1.0 1.0 95.3 
612 3 .2 .2 95.4 
614 3 .2 .2 95.6 
615 2 .1 .1 95.7 
616 4 .2 .2 95.9 
640 6 .3 .3 96.3 
670 1 .1 .1 96.3 
680 2 .1 .1 96.4 
975 62 3.5 - 3.5 99.94 --999 2 .1 .1 100.0 

~ 

Total 1795 100.0 100.0 
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2001 and 2002 High School Penetration Study 

2001 Callbacks 
SAA Beth Jacob V private Need number of graduates in 2001 40 
Niles Community HiQh School v Public Need number of alternative ed and GED in 2001 L M 
Mercy V private Need number of Qraduates in 2001 and 2002 
GrovesV Public Need number of Qraduates in 2201 and 2002 

/ 2002 Callbacks 
Mercy V private Need number of Qraduates in 2001 and 2002 
Groves·V Public Need number of Qraduates in 2001 and 2002, also alt ed and GED 
Seaholm V Public Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002, also alt ed and GED 
Alternative Ed for Madison V Public Need number of alternative ed and GED in 2002 
Novi HiQh School . .,. Public Need number of Qraduates in 2002, also alt ed and GED 
Southfield Arthur Ashe Academy (alt ed)·V Public Need number of alternative ed and GED in 2002 
Walled Lake Central V,. Public Need number of graduates in 2002 . 
Walled Lake Western Y ~ Public Need number of Qraduates in 2002 
Waterford KetterinQ v Public Need number of Qraduates in 2002, also alt ed and GED 



For Groves High School (Birmingham) \ ) ( t l ) l 'l C. · 

Hello, this is , calling from Oakland Community College. We are cmrnntly 
collecting data on recent high school graduates in Oakland County. May I please speak to 
someone who-has that inf01mation? 

(If tlrnt perso11 is 11ot available ask for a 11ame a11d time that is co11ve11ie11t for yo11 to call back, 
or you may have them call yo11 back. Leave your mime a11d the time you will be here to receive 
calls. Give them these 1111111bers: (248) 232-4870- Katlzerbze Tucker's plzo11e or (248) 232-
4865 - Yolmulr1 Reid's plzoue.) 

Wizen that person or department is reached -Eizter the name/dept. ill the Notes 
section so that we have the information on hand for nex.t year. Proceed as 
follows: 

This is Oakland Community College and we are currently collecting data on recent high school 
graduates in Oakland County. Could you please tell us the number of graduates from your school 
for the academic year 2001-2002? 

Could you also please tell us the number of graduates from your school for the academic year 
2000-2001 

Does the number of graduates include students who completed Alternative Education Programs 
and those who received GEDs? 

What is the name of the program Alternative Education students attend? ____ _ _ 

Is this program a pa1i of your school? ______ _ 

(Ifno) What high school is this program associated with? _ _ _ ___ _ 

What is the name of the G.E.D.program for students from your district? _____ _ 

What high school is this program associated with? ______ _ 

Is this program a part of your school? ______ _ 

(If 110) What high school is this program associated with? ______ _ 

Please tell me the number of Alternative Education program graduates for 2001-2002. 

Now could you also tell me the number of Alternative Education graduates for 2000-2001. __ 

Please tell me the number of students who received GEDs during the 2001-2002 academic year. 



And lastly, the number of students who received GEDs dming the 2000-2001 academic year. 

Thank you for your time. 

Interviewer's Infonnation 

PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY: OCC has collected this information for the past five years from 
Oakland County High Schools. We 11se this information to determine the percentage of students 
from in-district high schools attending ace directly out of high school. 

WHO COUNTS AS A GRADUATE: All students the school considers having graduated in the 
Academic Year beginning Fall, 2001. This number can include students who graduated in 
December or Ja1111my. 

REFER QUESTIONS TO: If any of the respondents have any questions, please have them call 
Katherine Tucker (248) 232-4870 or Yolanda Reid (248) 232-4865. 



H~~-~1.2002 12:29PM 

FAX 

OAKLAND 
COiv.llVIDNITY 

COLLEGE 

From: 

P. l 

Office of Institution.al Research 
140 South Sagina.w Street, 6th Floor 

Pontiac, !vil 48342 
Phone: (248) 341-2123 

Fax: (248) 232-4860 

Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid 
(248 2324860 
248) 232-4870 or (248 232-4865 
1 eludes cover page) 

Thanl< you for taking the time to provide us 'With the following information, as it will assist us in 
determining the percentage of students from in-district high schools attending OCC. 

Please complete the following information and fax it back to Katl1erine Tucker or Yolanda. Reid 
at 248-232-4860. If you have any questions, please feel free to call us at one of the numbers 
listed above. Thank you. 

Hi.ghSchool UJA \ l E: t> ~AK~ /JJIZ$'/E:,.R1<) ·41&!-1- Sc.-ho;Jf­
\ 

~<:J.s· Total Number of liigh School Graduates 1n 2001 ~2002 _.-v~-=----~--

Does the nwnber Of High School Graduates listed above include Alternative Education and OED 
graduates? • .:l- ,,.. 

tuAL...(.....e t:. /,- .1<.c:: 

What is the name of the program Alternar\ve Education students attend? LOIVi r.~ u r.J ~ ry H 1 &. H 'fxt.ool 

What high school(s) is th.is program associated with? __ N_/!--'f _ _________ _ 

Number of Alternative Education graduates N l~ 

What is the name of the GED program for students from your district? +N....:....;;.iA_,_~--------
I 

'What high school(s) is this program associated with? 1~4 
-------~~----~~~~~~---~ / 

Number of GED graduates _--'N~/}..._c __ _ 

Thank you for you,,. time and a.ssistance. It is greatly appreciated! I! 

TOO~ 



MAR-24-1900 10:17 

OAKLAND 
OMMUNITY 
COil.EGE 

From: 
Fax#: 
Phone: 
Pa es: 

P.02 

Office ofbtitutional Research 
140 South S~ Street, 6th Floor 

· Pontiac, MI 48342 
Phone: (248) 341-2123 

Fax: (248) 232-4860 

Katherine Tuck~ or Yolanda Reid 
248) 232-4860 
248) 232-4870 or 248 2324865 

u fort · g the time to provide us with the following infonnation, as it will assist us in 
---.;...i•·-g the percentage of students from in~disttict high schools attendin8 OCC. 

Please mpl the following uuo1mation and fax it back to Katherine Tucker or Yolanda Reid 
at 248·2 2486 . If you have any questions, please feel free to call us at one of the numbers 
listed ab ve. ank you. 

o High School Graduates in 2001-200Z --=3:.....:4~6 _____ _ 

of High School Graduates listed above include Alternative Education and GED 
0 

of the program Alternative Education students attend? South Lyon Alternative High 
School 

ative Education grad~tes 65 

of the GED program for students from your district? ___ n/~a ____ _ 

school(s) is tbis program associated with? ___ __ ... nl::...a;;;..._ _____ ~ 

n/a 

Thank yo for yoLrime and assistance. It ts greatly appreciated!! I 

IMPORT T: T · m~sage is Uitaided for the use of the iil.dividual or entity to which it is a~ aJJd WY 
contain !n1l ·· is privileged. coufidential, and exempt from msclosure under applicable law. If the reader 
of this J ntjt the: intended recipient, or the employee or 3gent .responsible fen delivering the mesS<Jic 'to the 
in~ded · ien~ yeu-are hmby notified that &Jf ~tion, d.U;tribt1tion. or copy of this C<7mmunkatiott is . 
strictly pro · itcd. If you have :rcceived this ~1aication in error, please ?Wti.fy us imlne~y by telq>houe and 
rerum the · mbsagc to us by mail. Tbmk )10IL 

TOTAL P.02 



If the Pupil Accounting Office cannot provide tlzis information call tlze individual 
higlt schools. 

Hello, this is , calling from Oakland Conununity College. We are currently 
collecting data on recent high school graduates in Oakland County. May I please speak to 
someone who has that information? 

(If that person is 11ot available ask for a m1111e aud time that is co11ve11ie11t for you to call back, 
or you may have them call you back. Leave your name am! the time you will be here to receive 
calls. Give them these m1111bers: (248) 232-4870- Katherine Tucker's phone or (248) 232-
4865 - Yolanda Reid's phone.) 

Wizen tltat person or department is reached -Enter tlze name/dept. ill tlze Notes 
section so tlzat we It ave tlze illformation 011 hand for next year. Proceed as 
follows: 

This is Oakland Conununity College and we are currently collecting data on recent high school 
graduates in Oakland County. Could you please tell us the number of graduates from your school 
for the academic year 2000-2001? 

Does the number of graduates include students who completed Alternative Education Programs 
and those who received GEDs? 

What is the name of the program Alternative Education students attend? _____ _ 

Is this program a pa1i of your school? _ _____ _ 

(If110) What high school is this program associated with? ___ _ __ _ 

What is the name of the G.E.D.program for students from your district? _____ _ 

What high school is this program associated with? _ _____ _ 

Is this program a paii of your school? ______ _ 

(Ifno) What high school is this program associated with? _ _____ _ 

Please tell me the number of Alternative Education program graduates. __ 

Please tell me the number of students who received GEDs. ---

Thank you for your time. 



Interviewer's Information 

PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY: OCC has collected this information for the past five years ji·om 
Oakland County High Schools. We use this information to determine the percentage of students 
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



Frf"quer.cies 

Statistics 

Intended Credits Credits Grade Points 
Educational Starting Admission Earned OCC Calculated in Earned OCC 

Goal Session Status Career GPA Career 
N Valid 188 188 188 188 188 188 

Missing 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Statistics 

Credit Non-Credit 
Proa ram Proa ram 

N Valid 188 188 
Missing 0 0 

Frequency Table 

Educational Goal 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid Obtain OCC degree or 
14 7.4 7.4 7.4 certificate 

Employment Related 
2 1.1 1.1 8.5 Knowledge 

Transfer after obtaining 
61 32.4 32.4 41.0 degree or certificate 

Transfer without obtaining 
67 35.6 35.6 76.6 degree or certificate 

Undecided 44 23.4 23.4 100.0 
Total 188 100.0 100.0 

Intended Starting Session 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid 2003/FA 171 91.0 91.0 91.0 
2003/SU 14 7.4 7.4 98.4 
2003/WI 3 1.6 1.6 100.0 
Total 188 100.0 100.0 
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Admission Status 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid College Guest 1 .5 .5 .5 
First Time in Any College 181 96.3 96.3 96.8 
Dual Enrollment 2 1.1 1.1 97.9 
High School Guest 2 1.1 1.1 98.9 
Transfer 2 1.1 1.1 100.0 
Total 188 100.0 100.0 

Credits Earned OCC Career 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid .00 185 98.4 98.4 98.4 
3.00 2 1.1 1.1 99.5 
4.00 1 .5 .5 100.0 
Total 188 100.0 100.0 

Credits Calculated in GPA 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid .00 184 97.9 97.9 97.9 
3.00 3 1.6 1.6 99.5 
4.00 1 .5 .5 100.0 
Total 188 100.0 100.0 

Grade Points Earned OCC Career 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid .00 185 98.4 98.4 98.4 
8.00 1 .5 .5 98.9 
9.90 1 .5 .5 99.5 
11.10 1 .5 .5 100.0 
Total 188 100.0 100.0 
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Credit Program 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid ACC.AAS 2 1.1 1.1 1.1 
ALA.ALA 8 4.3 4.3 5.3 
ASC.ASC 3 1.6 1.6 6.9 
AUS.AAS 2 1.1 1.1 8.0 
BUS.ASA IS:- 20 ~ 10.6 - 10.6 18.6 
CAD.GAE.AAS 1 .5 .5 19.1 
CAD.VDO. 2 1.1 1.1 20.2 
AASX 
GER.AAS 2 1.1 1.1 21.3 
CHT.AAS 1 .5 .5 21.8 
CIS.CPC.CT 2 1.1 1.1 22.9 
CNT.AAS 1 .5 .5 23.4 
CRJ.CRO.AAS 1 .5 .5 23.9 
CRJ.LAW.AAS 12 6.4 6.4 30.3 
CRJ.SEC.AAS 2 1.1 1.1 31.4 
CUL.SPA.CT 1 .5 .5 31.9 
ECO.AAS 6 3.2 3.2 35.1 
EDU.ALA 12 6.4 6.4 41.5 
EGR.PRE.ASC 3 1.6 1.6 43.1 
ELE.AAS 1 .5 .5 43.6 
EXS.BUS.AASX 1 .5 .5 44.1 

FAV.ALA 3 1.6 1.6 45.7 
FFT.AAS 1 .5 .5 46.3 
GEN.AGS = := 21 11 .2 11 .2 57.4 
GRD.AAS 2 1.1 1.1 58.5 
GUE 2 1.1 1.1 59.6 
HCA.AAS 1 .5 .5 60.1 
HPT.APP 1 .5 .5 60.6 
HSD 2 1.1 1.1 61.7 
HSG 1 .5 .5 62.2 
INT.AAS 1 .5 .5 62.8 
MHS.APP 2 1.1 1.1 63.8 
NOS.NON 2 1.1 1.1 64.9 
NUR.APP 4 2.1 2.1 67.0 
PHT.AAS 1 .5 .5 67.6 
UNO.NON 60 31.9 31.9 99.5 
VET.MCC.REC 1 .5 .5 100.0 
Total 188 100.0 100.0 

Non-Credit Program 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid 184 97.9 97.9 97.9 
NCP.MCS 1 .5 .5 98.4 
NCS.NON 3 1.6 1.6 100.0 
Total 188 100.0 100.0 
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FAX 

CC: 1 

OAKLAND 
COMMUNITY 

COLLEGE 

Office of Institutional Research 
140 South Saginaw Street, 6th Floor 

Pontiac, MI 48342 
Phone: (248) 341-2123 

Fax: (248) 232-4860 

From: C.X: 
Fax#: 248 232-4860 
Phone: 
Pages: (Include cover page) 

Subject: L g e c C \ ClS ) 

D Urgent D For Review 0 Please Comment r lease Reply D Please Recycle 

•Comments:'\) I _ 
1R c~ . f!_ 

for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
is privileged, confidential, and exempt from 
· of this message is not the intended recipient, or the 
the message to the intended recipient, you are 
1ution, or copy of this communication is strictly 

f . - - - -· . v~ .... ., VVJJUlllllliCation in error, please notify us inunediately by 
telephone and return the original message to us by mail. Thank you. 

Office oflnstitutional Research 
140 South Saginaw Street, 6111 Floor 

Pontiac, MI 48342 
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High School Penetration Survey 
Public High School Script 

Call the Nu1nber listed as "Phone Number" First 

Hello, this is , calling from Oakland Conmmnity College. We are currently 
collecting data on recent high school graduates in Oakland County. May I please speak to 
someone who has that information? 

(If tit at person is not available ask for a name and time that is co11ve11ie11t fol' you to call back, 
OI' you may have them call you back. Leave your 11ame a11d the time you will be here to receive 
calls. Give tit em these numbers: (248) 232-4870- Katherine Tucker's phone or (248) 232-
4865 - Yo/mu/a Reid's pltone.) 

Wizen that person or department is reached -Enter tlze name/dept. in tlze Notes 
section or correct wit at is entered so that we have tlze ill/ ormation on hand for 
next year. Proceed as follows: 

This is Oakland Community College and we are c1mently collecting data on recent high school 
graduates in Oakland County. Could you please tell us the number of graduates from each of the 
high schools in your district for the academic year 2001-2002? (If 
more than one high school is listed, and they do not provide this info, ask them about each high 
school). 

Does the number of graduates include students who completed Alternative Education Programs 
and those who received GEDs? 

What is the name of the program Alternative Education students attend? _____ _ 

What high school is this program associated with? _ ___ _ _ 

What is the name of the G.E.D.program for students from your district? _____ _ 

What high school is this program associated with? ___ __ _ 

Please tell me the number of Alternative Education program graduates. __ 

Please tell me the number of students who received GEDS. - --

Thank you for your time. 



ID 
1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION REPORT 

Task Name 
Prepare Phone List and Scripts 
Timeline Note: 
Start 2nd Monday in August 

Data Collection 
Note: Start last Monday in August 

Monitor Data Collection 
Run SPSS Syntax 
Note: 3 days after Fa/11110 day 

Update Spreadsheet 
Note: 7 days after 1110 day 

Update High School Penetration 2001 Data 
Interpret findings and Prepare Report 
Notes: 
• 1 week after update spreadsheet 
• Update communications plan 

Start Resource Names 
Mon 8/12/02 

Mon 8/26/02 

Mon 8/26/02 
Thu 9/12/02 

Mon 9/16/02 

Fri 11/8/02 
Fri 11/1/02 

Page 800 

Eileen Brennan 

Senior Interviewers 

Noelle Daum 
Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%] 

Katherine Tucker[50%].Yolanda Reid[50%) 

Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%) 
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
Note: 3 days after Fall 1110 day 

Update Spreadsheet 
Note: 7 days after 1110 day 

Update High School Penetration 2001 Data 
Interpret findings and Prepare Report 
Notes: 
• 1 week after update spreadsheet 
• Update communications plan 

Start 
Mon 8/12/02 

Mon 8/26/02 

Mon 8/26/02 
Thu 9/12/02 

Mon 9/16/02 

Fri 11/8/02 
Fri11/1/02 

Resource Names 
Eileen Brennan 

Senior Interviewers 

Noelle Daum 
Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%] 

Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%] 

Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid[50%] 
Katherine Tucker[50%],Yolanda Reid(50%] 
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
, 1 week after update spreadsheet 
, Update communications plan 

HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION REPORT 

Start 
Mon 8/12/02 

Mon 8/26/02 

Mon 8/26/02 
Thu 9/12/02 

Mon 9/16/02 

Mon 9/23/02 

Resource Names 
Eileen Brennan 

Senior Interviewers 

Noelle Daum 
Katherine Tucker(50%],Yolanda Reid[50%] 

Katherine Tucker(50%],Yolanda Reid(50%] 

Katherine Tucker[50%] ,Yolanda Reid[50%] 

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
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Of these, how many have taken on line classes at OCC? 

0 Since the total number of students attending OCC from Livingston County 
over the past five years is a relatively small number (2,213), we can assume 
that the number taking online courses is also small. A cursory review of on­
line students (taken from an Online Student Survey conducted in Winter 
2002) shows none of the survey respondents (N= 181) were from Livingston 
County. A more in-depth analysis of on-line student residency could be 
conducted given additional time. 

MCCVLC enrollment by county and institution. (How many have taken online 
classes at other MCCVLC institutions?) 

0 This data was not available and an MCCVLC Annual Report that might 
contain this information was also not readily available. 

How many graduating high school seniors over each of the next four years In 
Livingston County? This data is not readily available; however, with further research 
this data may be available from the Michigan Department of Education and/or the 
Livingston Intermediate School District. Oakland County? The following information is 
taken from the OCC High School Penetration Report which gives statistics over the last 
ten years*. \Al (I . 

• 1 Number of Graduates Over Past Ten Years 
in Oakland County ( I I ' 

Academic Year Graduates 
2003 14,083 
2001 11 ,896 
2000 13,691 
1999 13,390 
1998 12,012 
1997 11 ,355 
1996 11.130 
1995 10,975 
1994 10,849 

( ~,,: 

1993 11,532 
. i. 

l ( <'. 
Total Graduates 120,913 

Percentage of Graduates Entering OCC Over Ten Years 
Academic Year Entered OCC Percentage 

2003 1,018 7.2 
2001 1,728 14.5 
2000 1,819 13.3 
1999 1,390 10.4 
1998 1,638 13.6 
1997 1,552 13.7 
1996 1,553 14.0 
1995 1,729 15.8 
1994 1,607 14.8 
1993 1,634 14.2 
Total 15,668 13.2 

' 

\\\) ) 

) I'' 
l ' 

() I ' \ 

I 
' \ \ 

' ( ./ 

NOTE: Data were not collected in 2002 regarding Oakland County high school penetration as there were 
inconsistencies in high school data entered into the Colleague system. 

Source: OGG, Office of Institutional Research October 2004 

I 
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Oakland Community College 3 

2000 High School Penetration Report 
Table 1 

Alphabetized Listing 

2001 2001 
Public llS Entcrlnf.! Private HS Entering 
High School Grnrls occ Percent High School Grnds occ Percent 

/\dams 432 73 16.9 Academy of Detroit 11/a 0 
Andover 248 I 0.4 Academy of Sacred Hearl 28 0 
Athens 431 35 8. 1 Akiva Hebrew Day 2 0 
Avondale 231 39 16.9 Bethany Christian 18 I 5.6 
Berkley 268 3 I. I Bishop Foley 148 3 2.0 
Brandon 284 52 18.3 Brother Rice 163 4 2.5 
Clarkston 551 103 18.7 Cranbrook Kingswood 212 0 
Clawson 11 6 4 3.4 Detroit Country Day 146 I 0.7 
Dondero 25 1 0 Elon Academy II 2 18.2 
Fam1inglon 261 49 18.8 Franklin Road Christian 13 0 
Ferndale 222 0.5 Greater Life Academy 20 5 25.0 
Groves 259 I 0.4 Highland Hills Christian Academy 5 0 
Harrison 271 33 12.2 lndianwood Christian 0 0 
Hazel Park 250 0 Lutheran NW High School 62 7 11.3 
Holly 241 39 16.2 Marian 153 2 1.3 
Kimball 325 7 2.2 Mercy 223 I 0.4 
Lahscr 268 23 8.6 Notre Dame Prep.(Pontiac/Oakland) 16 1 2 1.2 
Lake Orion 602 86 14.3 Novi Christian 35 2 5.7 
Lakeland 320 4 1.3 Oakland Christian School 54 2 3.7 
Lamphere 160 3 1.9 Our Lady of the Lakes 50 2 4.0 
Madison 11 9 I 0.8 Oxford Christian Academy 0 0 
Milford 373 8 2. 1 Pontiac Academy for Excellence 24 0 0.0 
North Fam1ington 347 29 8.4 Roch His Christ. Si:hool II 0 
Novi 399 34 8.5 Roepcr City & Country 41 0 
Oak Park 225 0.4 SAA Beth Jacob 21 0 
Oxford 239 35 14.6 Shrine 57 2 3.5 
Pontiac Central 188 20 10.6 Southfield Christian 72 I 1.4 
Pontiac Northern 227 18 7.9 Springfid Christ. Acad. 12 0 
Rochester 515 82 15.9 St. Mary Prep. 88 0 
Seaholm High School 241 7 2.9 Temple Christ. Academy 5 0 
South Lyon 339 44 13.0 West Highland Christian I 0 
Southfield 303 3 1.0 Wixom Christian 5 0 
Southfield/Lalhrnp 319 II 3.4 Yeshivath Gcdoloh 20 0 
Troy 487 34 7.0 

Walled Lake Central 462 6 1.3 Subtotal ·Priva te 1,861 37 2.0% 
Walled Lake Western 405 48 11 .9 
Waterford Kettering 280 10 3.6 
Waterford Motl 330 14 4.2 

West Bloomfield 457 20 4.4 Subtotal - Public 12,246 98 1 8.0% 
Subtotal - Private 1,861 37 2.0% 

Subtotal • Public 12,246 981 8.0% 14,107 1 ,018 7.2% 

Source: OCC, Office of Institut ional Research 
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8r;;~ 
2003 

HS Recruiting HS Entered 
Code Rc0 ion Public/PriV:itc Hi2h School Gr~ds occ Percent 

RO/SF v Academy of Detroit n/a 0 

63530 AH v Academy of Sacred Heart 28 0 0 
63241 AH p Adams 4'? :>- 73 16.9 

63501 RO/SF v Akiva Hebrew Day 2 0 0.0 

63040 OR p Andover 248 1 0.4 
63268 AH p Athens 43 1 35 8.1 

63010 AH p Avondale 231 39 16.9 

63020 RO/SF p Berkley 268 3 I. I 

63503 AH v Bethany Christian I S I 5.6 

63505 RO/SF v Bishop Foley 148 3 2.0 

63050 HL p Brandon 284 52 18.3 

63520 OR v Brother Rice 163 4 2.5 
v Christian Leadership Academy 7 0 0.0 

63070 HL p Clarkston 55 1 103 18.7 

63080 RO/SF p Clawson 116 4 3.4 

63540 AH v Cranbrook Kingswood 212 0 0.0 

63550 AH v Detroit Country Day 146 1 0.7 

63250 RO/SF p Dondero 251 0 0.0 

AH v Eton Academy 11 2 18.2 

63100 OR p Farmington 261 49 18.8 
63110 RO/SF p Ferndale 222 I 0.5 

RO/SF v Franklin Road Christian 13 0 0.0 
63576 AH v Greater Life Academy 20 5 25 .0 

63030 OR p Groves 1 #DIV/O! 
63102 OR p Harrison 271 33 12.2 
63130 RO/SF p Hazel Park 250 0 0.0 

HL v Highland Hills Christian Academy 5 0 0.0 
63140 HL p Holly 241 39 16.2 
63578 AH v lndianwood Christian 0 #DlV/O! 
6325 1 RO/SF p Kimball 325 7 2.2 



63041 AH p Lahscr 268 23 8.6 
63160 AH p Lake Orion 602 86 14.3 
63151 HL p Lakeland 320 4 1.3 
63170 RO/SF p Lamphere 160 3 1.9 
63586 AH v Lutheran NW High School 62 7 11.3 
63190 RO/SF p Madison 11 9 o.s 
63590 OR v Marian 153 2 1.3 
63595 OR v Mercy 223 I 0.4 
63150 HL p Milford 8 #DIY/O! 
63101 OR p North Farmington 347 29 8.4 
63615 AH v Notre Dame Prep.(Pontiac/Oakland) 161 2 1.2 
63200 OR p Novi 399 34 8.5 

OR v Novi Christian 35 2 5.7 
63210 RO/SF p Oak Park 225 0.4 
63612 AH v Oakland Christian School 54 2 3.7 
63600 HL v Our Lady of the Lakes 50 2 4.0 
63220 AH p Oxford 239 35 14.6 
63614 AH v Oxford Christian Academy 0 0 #DIY/O! 

AH v 
Pontiac Academy for Excellence (formerly New Directions 
Institute) 0 0 #DlV/O! 

63230 AH p Pontiac Central 20 #DIY/O! 
63231 AH p Pontiac Northern 227 18 7.9 
63616 AH v Roch His Christ. School 11 0 0.0 
63240 AH p Rochester 515 82 15.9 
63618 AH v Rocper City & Country 41 0 0.0 
63502 RO/SF v SAA Beth Jacob 21 0 0.0 
6303 1 OR p Seaholm High School 241 7 0.0 

v Shalom Baptist 3 33.3 
63670 RO/SF v Shrine 57 2 3.5 
63 180 OR p South Lyon 339 44 13.0 
63260 RO/SF p Southfield 303 3 1.0 
63535 RO/SF v Southfield Christian 72 I 1.4 
63261 RO/SF p Southfield/Lathrup 319 11 3.4 
63680 HL v Springfld Christ. Acad. 12 0 0.0 



63640 OR v St. Mary Prep. 88 0 0.0 
63690 RO/SF v Temple Christ. Academy 5 0 0.0 
63270 AH p Troy 487 34 7.0 
63280 HL p Walled Lake Central 462 6 1.3 

63281 HL p Walled Lake Western 405 48 11.9 
63290 HL p Waterford Kettering 280 10 3.6 
63292 HL p Waterford Mott 330 14 4.2 
63300 OR p West Bloomfield 457 20 4.4 
63697 HL v West Highland Christian 0 0.0 

HL v Wixom Christian 5 0 0.0 
63750 RO/SF v Yeshivath Gedoloh refused 0 #VALUE! 

Total 13,253 1,019 7.7% 

Pontiac Academy for Excellence (formerly New Directions Institute) 

Filters. Instructions: Do not delete. The macro Alpha uses this filter to create the Current Year Alpha List. 

HS Recruiting 
Code Re0 ion Public/PriVate Hioh School 

v 

Filters. Instructions: Do not delete. The macro Alpha uses this filter to create the By Recruiting Area List 

HS Recruiting 
Code Re!!ion Public/PriVatc Hioh School 

RO/SF V 



The Percentage of OCC FTIAC Students 
by School District 

School District Percent of 
Students 

Avondale .5 

Berkley 3.2 

Birminqham 2.5 

Bloomfield 1.7 

Brandon 1.7 

Clarkston 5.1 

Clawson 1.4 

Farmington 7.7 

Ferndale 2.2 

Hazel Park 1.9 

Holly 2.2 

Huron Valley 7.6 

Lake Orion 3.6 

Lamphere 2.0 

Madison .6 

Novi 2.6 

Oak Park 1.6 

Oxford 2.7 

Pontiac 1.7 

Rochester 7.5 

Royal Oak 5.6 

South Lyon 2.6 

Southfield 4.4 

Troy 6.1 

Walled Lake 8.1 

Waterford 8.0 

West Bloomfield 3.3 



Fall 2002 OTO - Tech Preps to be Taken out 

TCOLL.1: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Freauencv Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid 22778 88.3 88.3 88.3 
ABILENE CHRSTN UNIV 1 .0 .0 88.3 
ABILENE 
ADRIAN COLLEGE 10 .0 .0 88.3 
ADVANCED 
PLACEMENT 26 .1 .1 88.4 
EXAMINATION-CEEB 
ALABAMA AGRIC MECH 2 .0 .0 88.4 
UNIVERSITY 
ALABAMA ST ATE 4 .0 .0 88.5 
UNIVERSITY (QUARTER) 
ALASKA JUNIOR 1 .0 .0 88.5 
COLLEGE 
ALBANY ST ATE 1 .0 .0 88.5 
UNIVERSITY 
ALBION COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 88.5 
ALCORN ST ATE 1 .0 .0 88.5 
UNIVERSITY 
ALFRED UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 88.5 
ALLAN HANCOCK 2 .0 .0 88.5 
COLLEGE 
ALLEGHENY COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 88.5 
ALMA COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 88.5 
ALPENA COMMUNITY 5 .0 .0 88.5 
COLLEGE 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE 4 .0 .0 88.5 
BANl<ING 
ANDERSON 2 .0 .0 88.5 
UNIVERSITY 
ANDREWS UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 88.6 
ANNE ARUNDEL 1 .0 .0 88.6 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
AQUINAS COLLEGE Ml 1 .0 .0 88.6 
ARIZONA WESTERN 1 .0 .0 88.6 
COLLEGE 
AURORA UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 88.6 
AUSTIN PEAY STATE 2 .0 .0 88.6 
UNIVERSITY 
BAKER COLLEGE FLINT 88 .3 .3 88.9 
BAPTIST BIBLE 2 .0 .0 88.9 
COLLEGE MO 
BARUCH COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 88.9 
BELLEVILLE AREA 1 .0 .0 88.9 
COLLEGE 
BEREA COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 88.9 
BETHUNE-COOKMAN 1 .0 .0 88.9 
COLLEGE 
BEVILL STATE CMTY 1 .0 .0 88.9 
COLL BREWER 
BIG BEND COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 88.9 
COLLEGE 
BOB JONES 1 .0 .0 89.0 
UNIVERSITY 

Page 1 



TCOLL.1: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequencv Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid BOISE STATE 1 .0 .0 89.0 
UNIVERSITY 
BOSTON UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 89.0 
BOWLING GREEN ST 3 .0 .0 89.0 
UNIV BWLNG GR 
BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIV 

1 .0 .0 89.0 
UTAH 
BROOKHAVEN 1 .0 .0 89.0 
COLLEGE 
BROWARD CMTY COLL 4 .0 .0 89.0 
CENTRAL 
BUTLER COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 89.0 
COLLEGE 
BUTLER COUNTY 2 .0 .0 89.0 
COMMUNITY COLL 
CABRILLO COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 89.0 
CALHOUN COMMUNITY 

1 .0 .0 89.0 
COLLEGE 
CALIF POLYTECHNIC ST 

1 .0 .0 89.0 
UNIV SLO 
CALVIN COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 89.0 
CAMPBELL UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 89.0 
CASTLETON STATE 

1 .0 .0 89.0 
COLLEGE 
CAZENOVIA COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 89.0 
CEDARVILLE COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 89.0 
CENTRAL MICHIGAN 96 .4 .4 89.4 
UNIVERSITY 
CENTRAL PIEDMONT 

1 .0 .0 89.4 
CMTY COLL 
CENTRAL TEXAS 5 .0 .0 89.4 
COLLEGE 
CENTRL ST UNIVERSITY 

1 .0 .0 89.4 
OH 
CHAPMAN UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 89.4 
CHATTANOOGA STATE 2 .0 .0 89.5 
TECH CMTY CL 
CHEMEKETA 1 .0 .0 89.5 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
CINCINNATI BIBLE 1 .0 .0 89.5 
COLLEGE 
CITY COLLEGE SAN 1 .0 .0 89.5 
FRANCISCO 
CLARK ATLANTA 1 .0 .0 89.5 
UNIVERSITY 
CLEARY COLLEGE 8 .0 .0 89.5 
CMTY COLL 2 .0 .0 89.5 
ALLEGHENY ALGHNY 
COASTAL CAROLINA 2 .0 .0 89.5 
CMTY COLLEGE 
COASTLINE CMTY 2 .0 .0 89.5 
COLLEGE 
COLEMAN COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 89.5 
COLLEGE DESERT 1 .0 .0 89.5 
COLLEGE DUPAGE 5 .0 .0 89.5 

Page 2 



TCOLL.1: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid COLLEGE ENTRANCE 
10 .0 .0 89.6 

EXAMINATION BOARD 
COLLEGE FOR 10 .0 .0 89.6 
CREATIVE STUDIES 
COLLIN COUNTY CMTY 1 .0 .0 89.6 
COLLEGE 
COLORADO MOUNTAIN 1 .0 .0 89.6 
COLL WEST 
COLORADO 
NORTHWESTERN CMTY 1 .0 .0 89.6 
COL 
COLORADO STATE 1 .0 .0 89.6 
UNIVERSITY 
COLUMBIA STATE 3 .0 .0 89.7 
COMMUNITY COLL 
COLUMBUS TECHNICAL 

1 .0 .0 89.7 
INSTITUTE 
COMMUNITY C AURORA 1 .0 .0 89.7 
COMMUNITY CL 2 .0 .0 89.7 
BAL Tl MORE HARBOR 
COMMUNITY COLL 

1 .0 .0 89.7 
SOUTHERN NEVADA 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 3 .0 .0 89.7 
AIR FORCE 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 89.7 
DENVER 
CONCORDIA COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 89.7 
CONCORDIA 

1 .0 .0 89.7 UNIVERSITY IL 
CONTROL DAT A 

1 .0 .0 89.7 
INSTITUTE 
CORNERSTONE 

3 .0 .0 89.7 
COLLEGE 
CORNING COMMUNITY 

1 .0 .0 89.7 
COLLEGE 
COSMETOLOGIST 

12 .0 .0 89.8 
LICENSE 
COUNTY COLLEGE 

1 .0 .0 89.8 
MORRIS 
COVENANT COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 89.8 
CROWDER COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 89.8 
CUYAHOGA 
COMMUNITY COLL 1 .0 .0 89.8 
ESTRN 
CUYAHOGA COUNTY 
HOSPITAL SCHOOL NUR 1 .0 .0 89.8 

DALE CARNEGIE-RALPH 5 .0 .0 89.8 
NICHOLS 
DARTON COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 89.8 
DAVENPORT COLLEGE 

11 .0 .0 89.9 
BUSINESS 
DAVENPORT 33 .1 .1 90.0 
UNIVERSITY SAGINAW 
DAVID N MYERS 1 .0 .0 90.0 
COLLEGE 
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Freauencv Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid DAWSON COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 90.0 
DAYTONA BEACH CMTY 1 .0 .0 90.0 
COLLEGE 
DEFENSE ACTIVITY 1 .0 .0 90.0 
NON-TRADITIONAL ED 
DEFIANCE COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 90.0 
DELTA COLLEGE 23 .1 .1 90.1 
DETROIT BUSINESS 6 .0 .0 90.1 
INSTITUTE 
DETROIT INSTITUTE 1 .0 .0 90.1 
COMMERCE 
DETROIT INSTITUTE 1 .0 .0 90.1 
TECHNOLOGY 
DEVRY INST TECH AZ. 1 .0 .0 90.1 
DEVRY INST TECH OH 2 .0 .0 90.1 
DOGGETT LLOYD 1 .0 .0 90.1 
DORSEY BUSINESS 

8 .0 .0 90.2 
SCHOOLS 
DREW UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 90.2 
EAST CAROLI NA 1 .0 .0 90.2 
UNIVERSITY 
EASTERN KENTUCKY 1 .0 .0 90.2 
UNIVERSITY 
EASTERN MICHIGAN 108 . . 4 .4 90.6 
UNIVERSITY 
EDISON COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 90.6 
COLLEGE 
ELGIN COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 90.6 
COLLEGE 
ELMIRA COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 90.6 
ENTERPRISE STATE JR 1 .0 .0 90.6 
COLLEGE 
ERIE COMMUNITY COLL 1 .0 .0 90.6 
CITY 
ERIE COMMUNITY COLL 1 .0 .0 90.6 
NORTH 
EVANGEL UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 90.6 
FAYETTEVILLE TECH 3 .0 .0 90.6 
COMM COLL 
FERRIS STATE 71 .3 .3 90.9 
UNIVERSITY 
FLORIDA ATLANTIC 2 .0 .0 90.9 
UNIVERSITY 
FLORIDA CMTY 3 .0 .0 90.9 
COLLEGE KENT 
FORT SCOTT 1 .0 .0 90.9 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
FRONT RANGE 1 .0 .0 90.9 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
FT LEWIS COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 90.9 
FULLERTON COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 91.0 
GAINESVILLE COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 91.0 
GEORGE MASON 1 .0 .0 91.0 
UNIVERSITY 
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequencv Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid GLEN OAKS 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 91.0 

GLENDALE COMMUNITY 3 COLLEGE .0 .0 91.0 

GOGEBIC COMMUNITY 
3 COLLEGE 

.0 .0 91.0 

GRAMBLING STATE 1 UNIVERSITY .0 .0 91.0 

GRAND RAPIDS 8 COMMUNITY COLLEGE .0 .0 91.0 

GRAND VALLEY STATE 29 UNIVERSITY 
.1 .1 91.1 

GREENFIELD 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 91.1 

GROSSMONT 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 4 .0 .0 91.2 

HAMPTON UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 91.2 
HANNI BAL-LAGRANGE 
COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 91.2 

HAROLD WASHINGTON 4 CLG CHICAGO .0 .0 91.2 

HARRISBURG AREA 
COMMUNITY COLL 1 .0 .0 91.2 

HENRY FORD 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 145 .6 .6 91.8 

HENRY FORD HOSPITAL 1 .0 .0 91.8 
HIGHLAND PARK 28 COLLEGE .1 .1 91.9 

HILLSBOROUGH 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 91.9 

HILLSDALE COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 91.9 
HOUSTON CMTY 
COLLEGE 3 .0 .0 91.9 

HOWARD COMMUNITY 1 COLLEGE .0 .0 91.9 

HUDSON VALLEY 
COMMUNITY COLL 1 .0 .0 91.9 

HUNTER COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 91.9 
I. T. T. TECHNICAL INST 4 TROY 

.0 .0 91.9 

ILLINOIS CENTRAL 2 COLLEGE 
.0 .0 91.9 

INDIAN RIVER 2 COMMUNITY COLLEGE .0 .0 91.9 

INDIANA PURDUE UNIV 1 FT WAYNE 
.0 .0 91.9 

INDIANA UNIV 
BLOOMINGTON* 1 .0 .0 91.9 

INDIANA UNIV SOUTH 1 BEND .0 .0 91.9 

INDIANA VO-TEC CLG 1 COLUM/BLOOM .0 .0 91.9 

INDIANA VOC-TEC COLL 3 FT WAYNE .0 .0 92.0 

INDIANA VOC-TEC COLL 1 INDIANPLS .0 .0 92.0 
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid INDIANA WESLEYAN 1 .0 .0 92.0 
UNIVERSITY 
INTERNATIONAL 1 .0 .0 92.0 
BUSINESS COLLEGE 
JACKSON COMMUNITY 10 .0 .0 92.0 
COLLEGE 
JAMESTOWN 2 .0 .0 92.0 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
JEFFERSON 3 .0 .0 92.0 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
JOLIET JUNIOR 1 .0 .0 92.0 
COLLEGE 
JORDAN COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 92.0 
JOURNEYMANS CARD 1 .0 .0 92.0 
JUDSON COLLEGE IL 2 .0 .0 92.0 
KALAMAZOO COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 92.1 
KALAMAZOO VALLEY 21 .1 .1 92.1 
CMTY COLLEGE 
KANSAS ST UNIV 2 .0 .0 92.1 
MANHATTAN 
KELLOGG COMMUNITY 8 .0 .0 92.2 
COLLEGE 
l<ENNESAW STATE 1 .0 .0 92.2 
UNIVERSITY 
KENT STATE UNIV KENT 2 .0 .0 92.2 
KETTERING 7 .0 .0 92.2 
UNIVERSITY 
KIRTLAND COMMUNITY 6 .0 .0 92.2 
COLLEGE 
KISHWAUKEE COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 92.2 
LAKE MICHIGAN 3 .0 .0 92.3 
COLLEGE 
LAKE SUPERIOR STATE 6 .0 .0 92.3 
UNIVERSITY 
LAKEWOOD 1 .0 .0 92.3 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
LANSING COMMUNITY 53 .2 .2 92.5 
COLLEGE 
LAWRENCE TECH 43 .2 .2 92.7 
UNIVERSITY 
LEWIS COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 92.7 
BUSINESS 
LEXINGTON 1 .0 .0 92.7 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
LIMA TECHNICAL 2 .0 .0 92.7 
COLLEGE 
LINCOLN LAND 1 .0 .0 92.7 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
LINCOLN UNIV MO 1 .0 .0 92.7 
LONG BEACH CITY 1 .0 .0 92.7 
COLLEGE 
LONGVIEW COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 92.7 
COLLEGE 
LOS ANGELES VALLEY 1 .0 .0 92.7 
COLLEGE 
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid LOUISIANA TECH 
1 .0 .0 92.7 

UNIVERSITY 
LOYOLA UNIV CHICAGO 1 .0 .0 92.7 
MACOMB COMMUNITY 

302 1.2 1.2 93.9 
COLLEGE - CENTER 
MADONNA UNIVERSITY 24 .1 .1 94.0 
MANATEE COMMUNITY 2 .0 .0 94.0 
COLLEGE 
MARSHALL CMTY TECH 1 .0 .0 94.0 c 
MARYGROVE COLLEGE 9 .0 .0 94.0 
MASSACHUSETTS BAY 1 .0 .0 94.0 
CMTY COLL 
MCDOWELL TECHNICAL 

1 .0 .0 94.0 
CMTY COLL 
MERCED COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 94.0 
MERRITT COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 94.0 
MESA COMMUNITY 

2 .0 .0 94.0 
COLLEGE 
MESSIAH COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 94.0 
METHODIST COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 94.0 
MIAMI-DADE CC MED 

3 .0 .0 94.1 
CTR CAMPUS 
MIAMI UNIV OXFORD 2 .0 .0 94.1 
MICH LAW ENFCMT 

2 .0 .0 94.1 
OFFICERS TRNG PRGM 
MICHIGAN COMPUTER 

1 .0 .0 94.1 
INSTITUTE 
MICHIGAN FIRE 
FIGHTERS TRAINING 11 .0 .0 94.1 
CER 
MICHIGAN STATE 

101 .4 .4 94.5 
UNIVERSITY 
MICHIGAN 
TECHNOLOGICAL 16 .1 .1 94.6 
UNIVERSITY 
MID MICHIGAN 

3 .0 .0 94.6 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
MIDDLE TENNESSEE 1 .0 .0 94.6 
STATE UNIV 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 1 .0 .0 94.6 
COLLEGE 
MIDWESTERN BAPTIST 1 .0 .0 94.6 
COLLEGE 
MILLS COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 94.6 
MINNEAPOLIS 1 .0 .0 94.6 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
MISSISSIPPI DELTA 1 .0 .0 94.6 
JUNIOR COLL 
MISSISSIPPI GULF 1 .0 .0 94.6 
COAST CC 
MOHAWK VALLEY 

1 .0 .0 94.6 
COMMUNITY COLL 
MONROE COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 94.6 
COLLEGE 
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid MONROE COUNTY 
COMMUNITY COLL 4 .0 .0 94.6 

MONTCALM 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 94.6 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY 
CMTY COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 94.6 

MOODY BIBLE 
INSTITUTE 2 .0 .0 94.7 

MORAINE PARK 
TECHNICAL COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 94.7 

MORRIS BROWN 
COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 94.7 

MO TECH 1 .0 .0 94.7 
MOTT COMMUNITY 46 COLLEGE 

.2 .2 94.8 

MURRAY ST ATE 
UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 94.8 

MUSKEGON 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 94.9 

NATIONAL INSTITUTE 1 TECHNOLOGY 
.0 .0 94.9 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 
COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 94.9 

NEW MEXICO ST UNIV 1 UNIV PARK* 
.0 .0 94.9 

NEW YORK CITY TECH 1 COLLEGE 
.0 .0 94.9 

NEWBURY JUNIOR 
COLLEGE BOSTON 1 .0 .0 94.9 

NEWTON JUNIOR 
COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 94.9 

NORTH CENTRAL 
MICHIGAN COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 94.9 

NORTH LAKE COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 94.9 
NORTH PARK COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 94.9 
NORTHAMPTON 
COUNTY CMTY COLL 1 .0 .0 94.9 

NORTHCENTRAL TECH 1 COLL WI .0 .0 94.9 

NORTHEAST ALABAMA 1 ST JR COLL .0 .0 94.9 

NORTHERN ESSEX 
COMMUNITY COLL 1 .0 .0 94.9 

NORTHERN MICHIGAN 20 UNIVERSITY .1 .1 95.0 

NORTHERN VIRGINIA 1 CMTY COLLEGE .0 .0 95.0 

NORTHWEST 
MISSISSIPPI CMTY CLG 1 .0 .0 95.0 

NORTHWESTERN 12 MICHIGAN COLLEGE .0 .0 95.0 

NORTHWOOD 
UNIVERSITY 6 .0 .0 95.1 

NORTHWST MISSOURI 1 STATE UNIV 
.0 .0 95.1 
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid NORTHWSTRN 1 .0 .0 95.1 
BUSINESS COLL TECH 
NORTHWSTRN 1 .0 .0 95.1 
COLLEGE MN 
NOT LISTED 103 .4 .4 95.5 
OAKLAND SCHOOLS 7 .0 .0 95.5 
OAKLAND UNIVERSITY 194 .8 .8 96.3 
OAKTON COMMUNITY 

3 .0 .0 96.3 
COLLEGE 
OHIO STATE UNIV 

1 .0 .0 96.3 COLUMBUS 
OKLAHOMA CHRISTIAN 

1 .0 .0 96.3 U SCI ARTS 
OLIVET COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 96.3 
OLIVET NAZARENE 1 .0 .0 96.3 
UNIVERSITY 
OWENS TECHNICAL 1 .0 .0 96.3 
COLLEGE 
PACE UNIV NEW YORK 1 .0 .0 96.3 
CITY* 
PALOMAR COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 96.3 
PARSONS SCHOOL 1 .0 .0 96.3 
DESIGN 
PASCO-HERNANDO 1 .0 .0 96.3 
CMTY COLL EAST 
PENNSYLVANIA ST UNIV 1 .0 .0 96.3 
UNIV PARI< 
PHOENIX COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 96.3 
PIERCE COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 96.3 
PIKES PEAK 1 .0 .0 96.3 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
PIMA COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 96.3 
COLLEGE DIST 
POINT LOMA NAZARENE 1 .0 .0 96.3 
COLLEGE 
POLK COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 96.3 
COLLEGE 
PONTIAC BUSINESS 11 .0 .0 96.4 
INSTITUTE 
PORTLAND COMMUNITY 

2 .0 .0 96.4 
COLLEGE 
PRAIRIE VIEW AM 1 .0 .0 96.4 
UNIVERSITY 
PROVIDENCE HOSPITAL 
SCHOOL NURSING 1 .0 .0 96.4 

PURDUE UNIV WEST 
2 .0 .0 96.4 

LAFAYETTE* 
RADFORD UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 96.4 
RED ROCKS 1 .0 .0 96.4 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
RICHLAND COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 96.4 
RICKS COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 96.4 
RIO SALADO CMTY 1 .0 .0 96.4 
COLLEGE 
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid ROANE STATE 1 .0 .o 96.4 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
ROCHESTER COLLEGE 7 .0 .0 96.5 
ROCHESTER INST TECH 2 .0 .0 96.5 
ROCK VALLEY 1 .0 .0 96.5 COLLEGE 
SAGINAW VALLEY 15 .1 .1 96.5 
STATE UNIVERSITY 
SAINT CLAIR 

10 .0 .0 96.6 COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
SAINT LOUIS CMTY 

1 .0 .0 96.6 COLL FLORSNT 
SAINT MARY'S 

13 .1 .1 96.6 COLLEGE 
SALT LAKE COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 96.6 
COLLEGE 
SAN ANTONIO COLLEGE 

3 .0 .0 96.6 

SAN DIEGO MESA 
1 .0 .0 96.6 

COLLEGE 
SAN JOAQUIN DELTA 

2 .0 .0 96.6 
COLLEGE 
SANTA MONICA 

2 .0 .0 96.7 
COLLEGE 
SANTA ROSA JUNIOR 

1 .0 .o 96.7 
COLLEGE 
SCHOOLCRAFT 

131 .5 .5 97.2 
COLLEGE 
SCOTTSDALE 1 .0 .0 97.2 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
SEMINOLE COMMUNITY 

1 .0 .0 97.2 
COLLEGE 
SHAPERO SCHOOL 

1 .0 .0 97.2 
NURSING 
SHAW COLLEGE 

1 .0 .0 97.2 
DETROIT 
SIENA HEIGHTS 

6 .0 .0 97.2 UNIVERSITY 
SINCLAIR COMMUNITY 

1 .0 .0 97.2 COLLEGE 
SKAGIT VALLEY 

1 .0 .0 97.2 COLLEGE 
SKILLED TRADE 

1 .0 .0 97.2 CERTIFICATE 
SKYLINE COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 97.2 
SOUTH SUBURBAN 

1 .0 .0 97.2 COLLEGE 
SOUTHESTRN COLLEGE 

1 .0 .0 97.2 

SOUTHRN ADVENTIST 
1 .0 .0 97.2 UNIVERSITY 

SOUTHWESTERN 
1 .0 .0 97.2 COLLEGE 

SPARTAN SCHOOL 
1 .0 .0 97.2 AERONAUTICS 
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequencv Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid SPECS HOWARD 
SCHOOL BROADCAST 8 .0 .0 97.3 
ARTS 
SPRING ARBOR 

1 .0 .0 97.3 
UNIVERSITY 
ST NORBERT COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 97.3 
ST PETERSBURG JR 

3 .0 .0 97.3 
COLL ST PETE 
STATE FAIR 

1 .0 .0 97.3 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
SUFFOLK COUNTY 

1 .0 .0 97.3 
CMTY COLL AMMER 
SULLIVAN JR COLL 

1 .0 .0 97.3 
BUSINESS 
SUNY CENTER ALBANY 1 .0 .0 97.3 
SUNY COLL BUFFALO 1 .0 .0 97.3 
SUOMI COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 97.3 
SUSQUEHANNA 

1 .0 .0 97.3 
UNIVERSITY 
SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 97.3 
TACOMA COMMUNITY 

1 .0 .0 97.3 
COLLEGE 
TALLAHASSEE 

3 .0 .0 97.3 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
TAYLOR UNIVERSITY FT 

1 .0 .0 97.3 
WAYNE 
TECH PREP BUSINESS 

18 .1 .1 97.4 
INFORMATION SYST 
TECH PREP 

24 .1 .1 97.5 
DRAFTING/DESIGN 
TECH PREP EARLY 
CHILDHOOD 4 .0 .0 97.5 
DEVELOPME 
TECH PREP HEAL TH 19 .1 .1 97.6 
TECH PREP MEDICAL 

6 .0 .0 97.6 
ASSISTING IJ TECH PREP ROBOTICS 1 .0 .0 97.6 
TECH PREP 1 .0 .0 97.6 
STUDENT-APPLICANT 
TENNESSEE STATE 1 .0 .0 97.6 
UNIVERSITY 
TEXAS TECH 1 .0 .0 97.6 
UNIVERSITY 
THOMAS NELSON 

2 .0 .0 97.6 
COMMUNITY COLL 
THREE RIVERS CMTY 

1 .0 .0 97.6 
TECH COLLEGE 
TIFFIN UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 97.6 
TOURO COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 97.6 
TRIDENT TECH 1 .0 .0 97.7 
COLLEGE PALMER 
TRITON COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 97.7 
TRUCKEE MEADOWS 2 .0 .0 97.7 
CMTY COLLEGE 
TRUMAN COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 97.7 

Page 11 



TCOLL.1: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid TUSKEGEE UNIVERSITY 2 .0 .0 97.7 
UNITED STATES AIR 

12 .0 .0 97.7 FORCE EXPERIENCES 
UNITED STATES ARMY 46 .2 .2 97.9 
EXPERIENCES 
UNITED STATES COAST 1 .0 .0 97.9 
GUARD EXPERIENC 
UNITED ST ATES 26 .1 .1 98.0 
MARINE EXPERIENCES 
UNITED STATES NAVY 46 .2 .2 98.2 
EXPERIENCES 
UNITED ST A TES 3 .0 .0 98.2 
PRIVATE SCHOOLS 
UNIV ALASKA 1 .0 .0 98.2 
FAIRBANKS 
UNIV ARIZONA 3 .0 .0 98.2 
UNIV ARKANSAS PINE 

1 .0 .0 98.2 
BLUFF 
UNIV BERGEN 4 .0 .0 98.2 
UNIV CALIF LOS 

1 .0 .0 98.2 
ANGELES 
UNIV CALIF SANTA 1 .0 .0 98.2 
CRUZ 
UNIV CINCINNATI 2 .0 .0 98.2 
UNIV DAYTON 1 .0 .0 98.2 
UNIV DELAWARE 1 .0 .0 98.3 
UNIV DISTRICT 

1 .0 .0 98.3 
COLUMBIA 
UNIV INDIANAPOLIS 1 .0 .0 98.3 
UNIV MAINE ORONO 1 .0 .0 98.3 
UNIV NEVADA LAS 

1 .0 .0 98.3 
VEGAS 
UNIV NEW MEXICO 

1 .0 .0 98.3 ALBUQUERQUE 
UNIV NEW ORLEANS 1 .0 .0 98.3 
UNIV NORTH CAROLINA 

1 .0 .0 98.3 GREENSBORO 
UNIV OKLAHOMA 1 .0 .0 98.3 
UNIV PHOENIX 3 .0 .0 98.3 
UNIV SCRANTON 1 .0 .0 98.3 
UNIV SOUTH CAROLINA 1 .0 .0 98.3 
COLUMBIA* 
UNIV SOUTHERN 1 .0 .0 98.3 
COLORADO 
UNIV TENNESSEE 1 .0 .0 98.3 
KNOXVILLE* 
UNIV TENNESSEE 1 .0 .0 98.3 
MARTIN 
UNIV TEXAS 1 .0 .0 98.3 
ARLINGTON 
UNIV WISC EAU CLAIRE 1 .0 .0 98.3 
UNIV WISC MILWAUKEE 2 .0 .0 98.3 
UNIV WISC 1 .0 .0 98.3 
WHITEWATER 
UNIVERSITY ALABAMA 1 .0 .0 98.3 
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TCOLL.1: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid UNIVERSITY DETROIT 27 .1 .1 98.4 
MERCY 
UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN - 18 .1 .1 98.5 
ANN ARBOR 
UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN - 21 .1 .1 98.6 
DEARBORN 
UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN -

14 .1 .1 98.6 
FLINT 
UTAH STATE 

1 .0 .0 98.7 
UNIVERSITY 
UTAH VALLEY ST ATE 

1 .0 .0 98.7 
COLLEGE 
VIRGINIA 1 .0 .0 98.7 
COMMONWEAL TH UNIV 
VIRGINIA POL YTECH 

1 .0 .0 98.7 
INST STU 
VIRGINIA STATE 1 .0 .0 98.7 
UNIVERSITY 
VOLUNTEER STATE 1 .0 .0 98.7 
COMMUNITY COLL 
WAKE TECHNICAL 1 .0 .0 98.7 
CMTY COLLEGE 
WALSH COLLEGE 6 .0 .0 98.7 
WASHTENAW 24 .1 .1 98.8 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
WAUKESHA COUNTY 1 .0 .0 98.8 
TECH COLL 
WAYNE COUNTY 115 .4 .4 99.2 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
WAYNE STATE 106 .4 .4 99.7 
UNIVERSITY 
WEST HILLS 1 .0 .0 99.7 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
WEST VALLEY 1 .0 .0 99.7 
COLLEGE 
WESTERN MICHIGAN 

73 .3 .3 99.9 
UNIVERSITY 
WESTRN NEVADA CMTY 

1 .0 .0 99.9 
COLLEGE 
WICHITA STATE 

1 .0 .0 99.9 
UNIVERSITY 
WILLIAM CAREY 1 .0 .0 100.0 
COLLEGE 
WILLIAM R HARPER 

1 .0 .0 100.0 
COLLEGE 
WILLIAM TYNDALE 

9 .0 .0 100.0 
COLLEGE 
YOUNGSTOWN STATE 2 .0 .0 100.0 
UNIVERSITY 
Total 25797 100.0 100.0 
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid 25100 97.3 97.3 97.3 
ABRAHAM BALDW IN 1 .0 .0 97.3 
AGRIC COLLEGE 
ADVANCED 
PLACEMENT 2 .0 .0 97.3 
EXAMINATION-CEEB 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE 8 .0 .0 97.3 
BANKING 
AMERICAN RIVER 1 .0 .0 97.3 
COLLEGE 
ANNE ARUNDEL 1 .0 .0 97.3 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
ARIZONA WESTERN 1 .0 .0 97.4 
COLLEGE 
ATLANTIC COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 97.4 
COLLEGE 
BERKSHIRE CHRISTIAN 1 .0 .0 97.4 
COLLEGE 
BOSTON UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 97.4 
BUCl<S COUNTY 1 .0 .0 97.4 COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
CALIF BAPTIST 

1 .0 .0 97.4 
COLLEGE 
CAMERON UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 97.4 
CAPE FEAR TECHNICAL 

1 .0 .0 97.4 
INSTITUTE 
CENTRAL MICHIGAN 

3 .0 .0 97.4 
UNIVERSITY 
CENTRAL TEXAS 5 .0 .0 97.4 
COLLEGE 
CENTRL MISSOURI 1 .0 .0 97.4 
STATE UNIV 
CISCO JUNIOR 1 .0 .0 97 .4 
COLLEGE 
CLEVELAND ST ATE 

1 .0 .0 97.4 
CMTY COLLEGE 
CLINCH VALLEY 

1 .0 .0 97.4 COLLEGE 
CMTY COLL 1 .0 .0 97.4 ALLEGHENY ALGHNY 
COLLEGE ENTRANCE 7 .0 .0 97.5 
EXAMINATION BOARD 
COLLEGE LAKE 1 .0 .0 97.5 
COUNTY 
COLLEGE MARIN-MARIN 1 .0 .0 97.5 
CAMPUS 
COLUMBUS STATE 1 .0 .0 97.5 
UNIVERSITY 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 97.5 AIR FORCE 
CONTROL DAT A 1 .0 .0 97.5 INSTITUTE 
COSMETOLOGIST 

3 .0 .0 97.5 LICENSE 
DALE CARNEGIE-RALPH 2 .0 .0 97.5 NICHOLS 
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid DAVENPORT 20 .1 .1 97.6 
UNIVERSITY SAGINAW 
DEFENSE ACTIVITY 1 .0 .0 97.6 
NON-TRADITIONAL ED 
DEL TA COLLEGE 9 .0 .0 97.6 
DETROIT BUSINESS 2 .0 .0 97.6 
INSTITUTE 
DETROIT ENGINEERING 

1 .0 .0 97.6 
INSTITUTE 
DORSEY BUSINESS 2 .0 .0 97.6 
SCHOOLS 
EASTERN 1 .0 .0 97.6 
CONNECTICUT ST UNIV 
EASTERN MICHIGAN 6 .0 .0 97.7 
UNIVERSITY 
EDISON COMMUNITY 2 .0 .0 97.7 
COLLEGE 
EMBRY-RIDDLE AERON 1 .0 .0 97.7 
U FLORIDA 
ERIE COMMUNITY COLL 1 .0 .0 97.7 
CITY 
FERRIS STATE 3 .0 .0 97.7 
UNIVERSITY 
FIORELLO LAGUARDIA 1 .0 .0 97.7 
CMTY COLL 
FLIGHT EXPERIENCE 1 .0 .0 97.7 
FLORIDA CMTY 1 .0 .0 97.7 
COLLEGE KENT 
FREDERICK 1 .0 .0 97.7 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
GALLAUDET 1 .0 .0 97.7 
UNIVERSITY 
GEORGE MASON 1 .0 .0 97.7 
UNIVERSITY 
GEORGE WASHINGTON 1 .0 .0 97.7 
UNIVERSITY 
GEORGIA MILITARY 1 .0 .0 97.7 
COLLEGE 
GEORGIA SOUTHERN 

1 .0 .0 97.7 
UNIVERSITY 
GOLDEN WEST 

1 .0 .0 97.7 
COLLEGE 
GRAND RAPIDS 3 .0 .0 97.7 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
GRAND VALLEY STATE 2 .0 .0 97.7 
UNIVERSITY 
HENRY FORD 7 .0 .0 97.8 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
HIGHLAND COMMUNITY 

1 .0 .0 97.8 
COLLEGE 
HIGHLAND PARK 2 .0 .0 97.8 
COLLEGE 
HOLY CROSS SCHOOL 

1 .0 .0 97.8 
NURSING 
INDIANA UNIV 1 .0 .0 97.8 
BLOOMINGTON* 
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid J SARGENT REYNOLDS 1 .0 .0 97.8 
CMTYCOLL 
JACKSON COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 97.8 
COLLEGE 
JEFFERSON 2 .0 .0 97.8 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
JOHNSON COUNTY 3 .0 .0 97.8 
COMMUNITY COLL 
JOURNEYMANS CARD 1 .0 .0 97.8 
l<ALAMAZOO COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 97.8 
KALAMAZOO VALLEY 4 .0 .0 97.8 
CMTY COLLEGE 
KENDALL SCHOOL 1 .0 .0 97.8 
DESIGN 
l<ETTERING 1 .0 .0 97.8 
UNIVERSITY 
LAKE SUPERIOR ST ATE 1 .0 .0 97.9 
UNIVERSITY 
LAKELAND COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 97.9 
COLLEGE 
LANGSTON UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 97.9 
LANSING COMMUNITY 11 .0 .0 97.9 
COLLEGE 
LAWRENCE TECH 5 .0 .0 97.9 
UNIVERSITY 
LESLEY COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 97.9 
LOS ANGELES CITY 1 .0 .0 97.9 
COLLEGE 
MACOMB COMMUNITY 50 .2 .2 98.1 
COLLEGE - CENTER 
MADONNA UNIVERSITY 5 .0 .0 98.1 
MARTIN LUTHER 1 .0 .0 98.1 
COLLEGE 
MERCY COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 98.2 
DOBBS FERRY 
MERRITT COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 98.2 
METROPOLITAN STATE 1 .0 .0 98.2 
COLL DENVER 
MIAMI-DADE CC MED 1 .0 .0 98.2 
CTR CAMPUS 
MIAMI-DADE CMTY 3 .0 .0 98.2 
COLL NORTH 
MIAMI UNIV OXFORD 1 .0 .0 98.2 
MICHIGAN FIRE 
FIGHTERS TRAINING 1 .0 .0 98.2 
CER 
MICHIGAN PRIVATE 1 .0 .0 98.2 
SCHOOLS 
MICHIGAN STATE 17 .1 .1 98.3 
UNIVERSITY 
MID MICHIGAN 4 .0 .0 98.3 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
MONTCALM 1 .0 .0 98.3 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
MONTEREY PENINSULA 1 .0 .0 98.3 
COLLEGE 
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid MONTGOMERY 1 .0 .0 98.3 
COLLEGE TAKOMA 
MOTT COMMUNITY 6 .0 .0 98.3 
COLLEGE 
MOUNT OLIVE COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 98.3 

MOUNT SAN ANTONIO 1 .0 .0 98.3 
COLLEGE 
MUSKEGON 1 .0 .0 98.3 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
NAVARRO COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 98.3 
NORTH CAR CENTRAL 1 .0 .0 98.3 
UNIVERSITY 
NORTH CENTRAL 1 .0 .0 98.3 
MICHIGAN COLLEGE 
NORTHERN ILLINOIS 1 .0 .0 98.3 
UNIVERSITY 
NORTHERN MICHIGAN 6 .0 .0 98.4 
UNIVERSITY 
NORTHERN VIRGINIA 1 .0 .0 98.4 
CMTY COLLEGE 
NORTHWESTERN 3 .0 .0 98.4 
MICHIGAN COLLEGE 
NORTHWOOD 4 .0 .0 98.4 
UNIVERSITY 
NORTHWSTRN STATE 1 .0 .0 98.4 
UNIVERSITY 
NOT LISTED 23 .1 .1 98.5 

OAKLAND SCHOOLS 5 .0 .0 98.5 
OAKLAND UNIVERSITY 39 .2 .2 98.6 
OHIO STATE UNIV 1 .0 .0 98.7 
COLUMBUS 
OLIVET COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 98.7 
OLYMPIC COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 98.7 

ORANGE COAST 2 .0 .0 98.7 
COLLEGE 
PACE UNIV NEW YORK 1 .0 .0 98.7 
CITY* 
PALM BEACH JUNIOR 2 .0 .0 98.7 
COLLEGE 
PASADENA CITY 1 .0 .0 98.7 
COLLEGE 
PENNSYLVANIA ST UNIV 1 .0 .0 98.7 
UNIV PARK 
PENSACOLA JUNIOR 2 .0 .0 98.7 
COLLEGE 
PHOENIX COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 98.7 
PIMA COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 98.7 
COLLEGE DIST 
PONTIAC BUSINESS 6 .0 .0 98.7 
INSTITUTE 
PRAIRIE VIEW A M 1 .0 .0 98.7 
UNIVERSITY 
PURDUE UNIV WEST 1 .0 .0 98.7 
LAFAYETTE• 
RICHLAND COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 98.7 
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequencv Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid RINGLING SCHOOL ART 
1 .0 .0 98.7 

DESIGN 
ROCHESTER COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 98.7 
ROCHESTER INST TECH 2 .0 .0 98.8 
SAGINAW VALLEY 5 .0 .0 98.8 
ST ATE UNIVERSITY 
SAINT CLAIR 2 .0 .0 98.8 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
SAINT JOHN'S 1 .0 .0 98.8 
HOSPITAL 
SAINT LOUIS CMTY 1 .0 .0 98.8 
COLL FRST PK 
SAINT MARY'S 2 .0 .0 98.8 
COLLEGE 
SALEM-TEIKYO 1 .0 .0 98.8 
UNIVERSITY 
SAN JOSE CHRISTIAN 

1 .0 .0 98.8 
COLLEGE 
SANT A FE COMMUNITY 

1 .0 .0 98.8 
COLLEGE 
SCHOOLCRAFT 37 .1 .1 99.0 
COLLEGE 
SIENA HEIGHTS 

2 .0 .0 99.0 
UNIVERSITY 
SKAGIT VALLEY 

1 .0 .0 99.0 
COLLEGE 
SOUTHRN ADVENTIST 

2 .0 .0 99.0 
UNIVERSITY 
SPECS HOWARD 
SCHOOL BROADCAST 2 .0 .0 99.0 
ARTS 
ST PETERSBURG JR 

1 .0 .0 99.0 
COLL ST PETE 
STATE MICHIGAN DEPT 

1 .0 .0 99.0 PUBLIC HLTH EMT 
STILLMAN COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.0 
SUNY AGRIC!TECH 

1 .0 .0 99.0 
COLL MORRISVLE 
SUNY COLLEGE TECH 1 .0 .0 99.0 
COBLESKLL 
SUOMI COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.0 
TARRANT COUNTY JR 1 .0 .0 99.0 
COLL SOUTH 
TECH PREP BUSINESS I ~ 

.0 99.0 
INFORMATION SYST 1 .0 

TECH PREP DENT AL 1 .0 .0 99.0 
HEALTH 
TECH PREP 1 .0 .0 99.0 
DRAFTING/DESIGN 
TECH PREP HEAL TH 2 .0 .0 99.0 
TIDEWATER CMTY COLL 

1 .0 .0 99.0 
FREDERICK 
TRI-COUNTY 

1 .0 .0 99.0 
TECHNICAL COLLEGE 
TRUMAN COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.0 
TUSKEGEE UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 99.0 
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Freauencv Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid TYLER JUNIOR 1 .0 .0 99.0 
COLLEGE 
UNITED STATES AIR 5 .0 .0 99.1 
FORCE EXPERIENCES 
UNITED STATES ARMY 26 .1 .1 99.2 
EXPERIENCES 
UNITED STATES COAST 1 .0 .0 99.2 
GUARD EXPERIENC 
UNITED STATES 6 .0 .0 99.2 
MARINE EXPERIENCES 
UNITED STATES NAVY 17 .1 .1 99.3 
EXPERIENCES 
UNIV ALASKA 1 .0 .0 99.3 
FAIRBANKS 
UNIV ARIZONA 1 .0 .0 99.3 
UNIV BERGEN 2 .0 .0 99.3 
UNIV CALIF SAN DIEGO 1 .0 .0 99.3 
UNIV CINCINNATI 1 .0 .0 99.3 
UNIV COLORADO 1 .0 .0 99.3 
BOULDER* 
UNIV FLORIDA 1 .0 .0 99.3 
UNIV HOUSTON MAIN 1 .0 .0 99.3 
CAMPUS* 
UNIV ILLINOIS CHICAGO 1 .0 .0 99.3 
UNIV MARYLAND 2 .0 .0 99.3 
COLLEGE PARK* 
UNIV MASS AMHERST* 1 .0 .0 99.3 
UNIV MEMPHIS 1 .0 .0 99.3 
UNIV MISSOURI 1 .0 .0 99.3 
KANSAS CITY 
UNIV NEW HAVEN 1 .0 .0 99.3 
UNIV NORTH FLORIDA 2 .0 .0 99.3 
UNIV PITTSBURGH 1 .0 .0 99.3 
PITTSBURGH* 
UNIV SOUTH CAROLINA 1 .0 .0 99.3 
BEAUFORT 
UNIV TEXAS SAN 1 .0 .0 99.3 
ANTONIO 
UNIV WISC EAU CLAIRE 1 .0 .0 99.3 
UNIVERSITY DETROIT 13 .1 .1 99.4 
MERCY 
UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN - 3 .0 .0 99.4 
ANN ARBOR 
UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN -

13 .1 .1 99.5 
DEARBORN 
UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN - 3 .0 .0 99.5 
FLINT 
UNIVERSITY PHOENIX - 1 .0 .0 99.5 
MICH CAMPUS 
UTAH VALLEY STATE 1 .0 .0 99.5 
COLLEGE 
VIRGINIA 1 .0 .0 99.5 
COMMONWEAL TH UNIV 
WASHTENAW 14 .1 .1 99.5 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
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TCOLL.2: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid WAYNE COUNTY 
50 .2 .2 99.7 COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

WAYNE STATE 
46 .2 .2 99.9 

UNIVERSITY 
WEBBER COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.9 
WEST VALLEY 1 .0 .0 99.9 
COLLEGE 
WESTERN MICHIGAN 19 .1 .1 100.0 
UNIVERSITY 
WICHITA STATE 1 .0 .0 100.0 
UNIVERSITY 
WILBERFORCE 1 .0 .0 100.0 
UNIVERSITY 
WILLIAM R HARPER 1 .0 .0 100.0 
COLLEGE 
Total 25797 100.0 100.0 

Frequency Table 

TCOLL.3: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid 25623 99.3 99.3 99.3 
ADELPHI UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 99.3 
ADVANCED 
PLACEMENT 2 .0 .0 99.3 
EXAMINATION-CEEB 
BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIV 

1 .0 .0 99.3 
UTAH 
CENTRAL CMTY 

1 .0 .0 99.3 COLLEGE ADAMS 
CENTRAL TEXAS 

3 .0 .0 99.4 COLLEGE 
CITY COLLEGE SAN 1 .0 .0 99.4 FRANCISCO 
CLARION UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 99.4 
PA 
COCHISE COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.4 
COLLEGE ENTRANCE 2 .0 .0 99.4 
EXAMINATION BOARD 
COLUMBUS TECHNICAL 1 .0 .0 99.4 
INSTITUTE 
COMMUNITY COLL 2 .0 .0 99.4 
PHILADELPHIA 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 2 .0 .0 99.4 
AIR FORCE 
CONTROL DAT A 1 .0 .0 99.4 
INSTITUTE 
DALE CARNEGIE-RALPH 2 .0 .0 99.4 NICHOLS 
DAVENPORT 

9 .0 .0 99.4 UNIVERSITY SAGINAW 
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TCOLL.3: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid DEFENSE ACTIVITY 3 .0 .0 99.5 
NON-TRADITIONAL ED 
DELTA COLLEGE 3 .0 .0 99.5 
DETROIT PRACTICAL 

1 .0 .0 99.5 
NURSING CENTER 
DORSEY BUSINESS 1 .0 .0 99.5 
SCHOOLS 
DUNSSCOTUS 1 .0 .0 99.5 
COLLEGE 
EL PASO COMMUNITY 2 .0 .0 99.5 
COLLEGE 
FLORIDA KEYS CMTY 

1 .0 .0 99.5 
COLLEGE 
GEORGIA SOUTHERN 1 .0 .0 99.5 
UNIVERSITY 
HENRY FORD 1 .0 .0 99.5 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
JACKSON COMMUNITY 

1 .0 .0 99.5 
COLLEGE 
KALAMAZOO VALLEY 

1 .0 .0 99.5 
CMTY COLLEGE 
LANSING COMMUNITY 

2 .0 .0 99.5 
COLLEGE 
LAWRENCE TECH 

1 .0 .0 99.5 
UNIVERSITY 
LOS ANGELES HARBOR 

1 .0 .0 99.5 
COLLEGE 
MACOMB COMMUNITY 4 .0 .0 99.5 
COLLEGE - CENTER 
MADONNA UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 99.5 
MANATEE COMMUNITY 

1 .0 .0 99.5 
COLLEGE 
MARYGLADE COLLEGE 

1 .0 .0 99.5 
SEMINARY 
MARYGROVE COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.6 
MCPHERSON COMM. 

1 .0 .0 99.6 HEAL TH CTR. SCHOOL 
MIAMI-DADE CMTY 

1 .0 .0 99.6 COLL NORTH 
MIAMI UNIV OXFORD 1 .0 .0 99.6 
MICHIGAN ST ATE 

1 .0 .0 99.6 UNIVERSITY 
MID MICHIGAN 

2 .0 .0 99.6 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
MONTEREY PENINSULA 

1 .0 .0 99.6 
COLLEGE 
NORTH CENTRAL 

2 .0 .0 99.6 MICHIGAN COLLEGE 
NORTHERN MICHIGAN 

2 .0 .0 99.6 UNIVERSITY 
NORTHWESTERN 

1 .0 .0 99.6 MICHIGAN COLLEGE 
NOT LISTED 8 .0 .0 99.6 
OAKLAND UNIVERSITY 7 .0 .0 99.7 
OHLONE COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.7 
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TCOLL.3: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid PENSACOLA JUNIOR 1 .0 .0 99.7 
COLLEGE 
PONTIAC BUSINESS 

1 .0 .0 99.7 
INSTITUTE 
ROCKFORD COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.7 
SAGINAW VALLEY 

1 .0 .0 99.7 
ST ATE UNIVERSITY 
SAINT CLAIR 

1 .0 .0 99.7 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
SAN JACINTO COLLEGE 

1 .0 .0 99.7 
CENTRAL 
SANT A ANA COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.7 
SCHOOLCRAFT 

1 .0 .0 99.7 
COLLEGE 
SPECS HOWARD 
SCHOOL BROADCAST 1 .0 .0 99.7 
ARTS 
SPRING ARBOR 1 .0 .0 99.7 
UNIVERSITY 
ST PETERS COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.7 
SUOMI COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.7 
TECH PREP 1 .0 .0 99.7 
ELECTRICAUTRADES 
TEXAS SOUTHMOST 1 .0 .0 99.7 
COLLEGE 
UNITED STATES AIR 3 .0 .0 99.7 
FORCE EXPERIENCES 
UNITED STATES ARMY 9 .0 .0 99.8 
EXPERIENCES 
UNITED STATES 3 .0 .0 99.8 
MARINE EXPERIENCES 
UNITED STATES NAVY 3 .0 .0 99.8 
EXPERIENCES 
UNITED STATES 3 .0 .0 99.8 
PRIVATE SCHOOLS 
UNIV BERGEN 2 .0 .0 99.8 
UNIV CALIF BERKELEY 1 .0 .0 99.8 
UNIV NEBRASKA 1 .0 .0 99.8 
LINCOLN" 
UNIV NEBRASKA 1 .0 .0 99.8 
OMAHA 
UNIV NEVADA LAS 

1 .0 .0 99.8 
VEGAS 
UNIV SOUTH FLORIDA 1 .0 .0 99.8 
UNIV TEXAS 

1 .0 .0 99.8 
ARLINGTON 
UNIV VIRGINIA 1 .0 .0 99.8 
UNIVERSITY DETROIT 5 .0 .0 99.8 
MERCY 
UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN - 1 .0 .0 99.9 
ANN ARBOR 
UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN -

1 .0 .0 99.9 
DEARBORN 
UNIVERSITY SAN 
FERNANDO VALLEY 1 .0 .0 99.9 
COLL 
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TCOLL.3: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Freauency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid VINCENNES 
UNIVERSITY 1 .0 .0 99.9 

WASHTENAW 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 5 .0 .0 99.9 

WAYNE COUNTY 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 9 .0 .0 99.9 

WAYNE STATE 
UNIVERSITY 7 .0 .0 99.9 

WEST SHORE 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.9 

WESTERN MICHIGAN 
12 UNIVERSITY .0 .0 100.0 

WESTMORELAND 
COUNTY CMTY COLL 1 .0 .0 100.0 

Total 25797 100.0 100.0 
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TCOLL.4: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Freauencv Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid 25751 99.8 99.8 99.8 
ADVANCED 
PLACEMENT 2 .0 .0 99.8 
EXAMINATION-CEEB 
CENTRAL TEXAS 1 .0 .0 99.8 
COLLEGE 
COLL STATEN ISLAND 1 .0 .0 99.8 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.8 
AIR FORCE 
DALE CARNEGIE-RALPH 1 .0 .0 99.8 
NICHOLS 
DAVENPORT 1 .0 .0 99.8 
UNIVERSITY SAGINAW 
DEFENSE ACTIVITY 1 .0 .0 99.9 
NON-TRADITIONAL ED 
DRURY COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.9 
MACOMB COMMUNITY 1 .0 .0 99.9 
COLLEGE - CENTER 
MICHIGAN PRIVATE 1 .0 .0 99.9 
SCHOOLS 
NOT LISTED 4 .0 .0 99.9 
OAKLAND UNIVERSITY 2 .0 .0 99.9 
PARK 1 .0 .0 99.9 
COLLEGE-PARKVILLE 
PENN VALLEY 1 .0 .0 99.9 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
PONTIAC BUSINESS 1 .0 .0 99.9 
INSTITUTE 
PROVIDENCE HOSPITAL 
SCHOOL NURSING 1 .0 .0 99.9 

SCHOOLCRAFT 2 .0 .0 99.9 
COLLEGE 
TEXAS WOMANS 1 .0 .0 99.9 
UNIVERSITY 
UNITED STATES ARMY 4 .0 .0 99.9 
EXPERIENCES 
UNITED STATES COAST 1 .0 .0 99.9 
GUARD EXPERIENC 
UNITED STATES NAVY 1 .0 .0 99.9 
EXPERIENCES 
UNIV BERGEN 2 .0 .0 99.9 
UNIV CHARLESTON 1 .0 .0 99.9 
UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN - 1 .0 .0 100.0 
DEARBORN 
UNIVERSITY MICHIGAN - 1 .0 .0 100.0 
FLINT 
WAYNE COUNTY 3 .0 .0 100.0 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
WAYNE STATE 6 .0 .0 100.0 
UNIVERSITY 
WESTERN MICHIGAN 2 .0 .0 100.0 
UNIVERSITY 
Total 25797 100.0 100.0 
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TCOLL.5: Transfer College 

Cumulative 
Frequency Percent Valid Percent Percent 

Valid 25782 99.9 99.9 99.9 
BERKLEE COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 99.9 
MUSIC 
BRONSON METHODIST 1 .0 .0 99.9 
HOSPITAL 
CENTRAL TEXAS 2 .0 .0 100.0 
COLLEGE 
MOREHOUSE COLLEGE 1 .0 .0 100.0 

NORTHESTRN ST ATE 1 .0 .0 100.0 
UNIVERSITY 
NOT LISTED 1 .0 .0 100.0 
UNITED STATES ARMY 3 .0 .0 100.0 
EXPERIENCES 
UNITED STATES NAVY 1 .0 .0 100.0 
EXPERIENCES 
WASHTENAW 1 .0 .0 100.0 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
WAYNE COUNTY 

2 .0 .0 100.0 COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
WEST VIRGINIA STATE 

1 .0 .0 100.0 
COLLEGE 
Total 25797 100.0 100.0 
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DISTRICT 

PUPIL 
ACCOUNTING 
OFFICE SCHOOL NAME 

Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

i 
iDoes #of 

I
HS Grads 

include I 
PHONE #of HS 'ALT & #of ALT. 
NUMBER GRADS GED ED. GRADS #of GEDs NOTES 

\'\ () J JCXY.) - ()( 0 I C-.) rn d ,). ) I 
I '< ')- ' ((' L. \). 

85_2_-4_4_11 ___ -+A_v_o_n_da_le ___________ _ -+-8_52_-285~9'0._\ . Yes ____ ___ _ !Asrtor Guid~nce Department · ~_\_ -l-'ll 1 l\.'t-> · 
I \\pp1cy I : ~t· l) \'r1 / <'1 1w c 1 , . 1(11

• ' rt ·~ ' . 
Avondale - - --- -

--·-

Berkley 

I 

1837-8050 --,-
I 

Alternative Ed: Avon Academy 

!GED: Adult Education 

Berkley 

852-5303 
- - ----+---

~ \\ ),~1( 
837-8100 __ ( \ ~() 

' 

If)) -r--f\sk for Lois ~s 'c) . { ol() )() _ 
:) \) ;\ (Y,~ "-

- - - ---

_ -~---- - __ r lternative Ed: Oxford Center 
837-8382 or 
837-8381 

:\- 'J\_V ___ l('.r.-. -( Q_(\ _ _ ..,f"""<!-c<-i<_L_-4 
('.' U t ~) J · ,/ 

___ Ask for Principal's Secret~ary Helen Smith [ <tts_ 1_ (;f ~, J_ rill~ 
\lvY\ f./ ~J/C' l ·c) ( 1n ·-rJcY:J··~X1J 't ._·, \ f'i. '( / 

Ask for Reco!d_s Department --~-Y'I. ~\~ Fe'l-r"-d._ _ __ 

I I 
I ~QQ... 

Birminghaf!I ___ 203-3016 Groves 203-3520 
- -- ------------------< ---+-------<~-- - -

No 

I 

---1··· 
I 

I 

Alternatives were part of high school graduates and had no alternative 

Seaholm 203-3700 id_ LI ~ No 

1----

1 

grads. (But verify.) V\'Y \ ·: \ d . ...tD_(_. , t..J_l 1·J..i.l • c .\ <'• I (~1_0J __ 
1, 1 ) ( ) v /students are sent _ 203-440_9 _ 

1 
__ --+-

I i ! I i 
Bloomfield Hills 1645-4535 

l 

i '3c u ·~so· J ~ \(l (o >4r l'r c>, 1r +'i <"'" 
! R.~cords Office _______ _ _ ____ ____ _ 

·1 \ \ ( f1A l \) .{ (t'11tl; 

' 1 4§ 40Qll- I I I " ( (pr(t ,--0 I 
Andover _ __ ~07 rd~~ 

1
Yes _ 1:r V\C..lu.r:fo~l -. __ _ 

13 5 )0() I\© L 
I 

- ----! 
I 

I ----- -·-~-- -

1 
I 

: 

I Lahser · 339-3200 ~)'.58 Ye~-+/~_ I 
jAlternative Ed: International Academy 645 4820 
tL~c_ho~~-arm Bldgj__ ______ _ 64~489_~ _ \ Q_-+.-LJ 
I I II !: 1· I ! Alte rn ative-E-G:--S6Aeel-F-afm I 645-849Q 

August2002 

Alt~r:£1ati~e E_9_~nly. No GED for both schools as of 2001. 

1 .. n ~ r\cu\ \ ·~·\ \C' v 
I No GED. - -- ------ - ----- --------

~But verify.) 

-
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

Does #of 
HS Grads 

PUPIL include 
ACCOUNTING PHONE #of HS ALT& #of ALT. 

DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER GRADS GED ED. GRADS #of GEDs NOTES 

I G ~ (;;): SGl=lool--N!Fm e~49G I I .. 
-.) (l':> i ~ . \ l 

Brandon 627-1855 Brandon 627-1826 ~0~f No Counseling Office 

027 ~87Q \ . l • ,) V\( \ I ()() 

Alternative Ed: Our Choices 627-1872 :).1 () O(\e Sharon Glenn - Community Ed 

I \\>PfOY -n \JAJ 
v ' '-/' ) 7 Clarkston 623-5401 Clarkston 623-3600 No Counseling - - t r-, 1 \ u1. C.,r o ·-

~-4-aaQ-- (\Pl' ' 0 r· v (Y\ . (f (A { ·(,. .l (\. 

Alternative Ed: Renaissance High School 623-8060 ~ Mr. Sage 
( ) I - "\ 1 v~,,\· o 1~ "')'''~ \ < \ v(~ \>(~ (J ('<, • 1·..:t1 i I( 'Ii (1 ( ~ '{\ \U 1 \' ' \J l1 ~ [') 

Pf\ < ·, (}' ·! l \/'.,() ( · ,'< I .I 't '(! • / I (~\ (' J'f "\\ 'r • 

43§ §§20 
ln') '>· I ("l () 7 CO. l 11• <1 l(1"fJ (At t"ff' 

Clawson 435-7500 Clawson 655-4200 l \ ':'..} No Counseling Office - Carolee Penny - ·- \'t c ('\ vr IN P.e 1\(\lJ I(' lr.u .d"<',i1 I clc ,·.\nl (,\ ki 1' List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where 

lU~ ~ \11--_ - f\ll/(1-.'(0 l(f ~l<\'''\•'',. U: 1,r.O<c\ .~1 1 1(011( 'l(,(t~C{lll1<l1 ,{ ' 
students are sent y( I \ \\/\~)() I' 1.r( /(t'"'r'' 1 

\ 

I 
I K CLL l c. l~f \< l '\- \ N (J IV'fr'( ( \ I :·-' ,,. ··1 .. 'l;<'fl ';(I :I 1> I 

Far~ington 489-3329 Farmington 489-3329 ~9/; No--t--- ~ (<(,'.·) . '~ ·· ·,:::, ')_ d !"i L(.,·,. l> !L ---I 

Harrison 489-3499 ~)'') () No All three schools -- no alternative or GED included in totals -----

-1-
! 

North Farmington 489-3535 ?) \ l \ No . -- - -·->---- - - 9rn 1 ( 0f 1 u ,)<Q v , , ·~ 10 l \(,1\ \<'"! 1 i- r\ 1 1,•o\ <'·C'·\ < 11\0 · 1.~ }{ 

I 
Alternative Ed: Farmington Community \ 1 (JRW 
School :489-3333 RO ~\A- I Mary' \ ' I ~ / / ?.ft··)···/;-~ klQ r1( ~,1\ ~N(' d 

.... '- .)/ 
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

\ ll) pro,< 
l \< ) 

f\ yv. ur · > 1 (' • J. \, r 1 \ , ( 1 ,. , • (\ l·\ \- l)(I (' /\1)' \ l \( ( 1(..(' ,, 

\ I' ( ( l( ~- 'b~( /J \ . Ferndale 586-8609 Ferndale 548-8600 ~) \ ~)- No Assistant p in pal's office 

List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where 
\5~- H 1 \ \ ltd' \fff\ tl h· 1•( ., , ,,..,,, ,(l\\ (•I'( I _')~ ( 1'·¥~r.:J 

. . . . :j1 I' ( r •'YI II ir1 1
t

1 
students are sent 586-8903 Counseling for Alternative Ed and GED 1s Betty N1ck.·U 1i\" ' ) 1, ·l 1 11~ r - --- -

·\nY-.lJ~·t~· \n'(if~ :''(\ untV,' 1/<J/ ') \.' tn \.1(1) 

I l ( i (\J({(',i.. 

Hazel Park 544-5345 Hazel Park 544-5216 H f) _J No Ask for Records, High School Only - - I' r l 1 ' 0" '/ d ( ( ' . J LI I . () y < / ) l l ' 'r\ ,v; 1' ( , I'.' u l t I 1, n r 1\
1 

,-;;-----' 94~8+- liS ~ l ! , ,, 111(1 I' \ '( t I \ If\( I 
·- Alternative Ed: Breakfast &· Dinner Club· 544-5248 .·. \~_ [T l r «rr1r olrJ-<l't")<rl , \m\t1er 1

) 1 "''' ' , ,(r. .• \ ( 1111; 
'{\ \h' Vl\ ltdn f<' ( L~·11we,, < It 1 o f\vtJ/N Ci(Tl\1,1\1,rl ~''"·'' }l ' · (')\ ,( h·,>n -('.,nJ 1~1r(11 ( d~·~!( ')Y'' ,-1,,. 111-:-·\ ~ 

-\~C(UJ \ 9 err L i\11\1I 0·{ (; rl. ('t\(t 
(' ,( c \ l \ ' 1 1 • •(> It' · • I ~r , , \ ~ ' -, · 1 \' ' '1J , (\ S () I t ( t .dr· l lr· • I• 1\ 

I'\" J'.I I .. J(9 K' (\ ·, c I «' Yrurl\ 1 n \ () f<' t1Md ., t c; <"°" 

1634-4431 
d;rn d2GG l ( 'I 'l __, l 't'f';\ 1/\ . l 0 u~ L l \ ()()•;•.'11 ( 1 t le It 1r l"r \ 11 (,('o I 

Holly Holly 328-3230 J-?Ic~ No Ask for Chris Major -- ~ - \ l (' (t Ir Vl ( l d28 drnG ~- .I>•""~ 
Alternative Ed: Community Education 328-3230 -F I ---- ~--- - ----- - - -- - - -· - - -- · 

; \ \(\ 
to { If ) 1(1 'fl~ l<' H1· 1{ .. ·'J· / I I , • • ·, 3 , Y\l(\ l'( (',.. yY\()·~<'~' 1)~\ ' ''\ 1,t/• r>·O<'<•l 1: 1((1u· 

I I 11 ? 
.,? U_~,No -~k ~I\ ~ j( {r.• J ' \ ' ' '\rfl/ l\<\%)0 1/ / .-. t·;o/1{ ;fl Huron Valley 684-8297 dµ akeland 889-671 4 A_ for ecortls ec! etary (Nora) v·,, t ~ ill r1 ., • c 0-11iL -

l. ~ q · ~ t 11 , {c 6 ~<Y l <> \il 1 t, olJ l/ )<'! , ~"·' , "'··! •. 11µ-..1 
3S~ Milford 684-8092 No 

( \)~ "ft p)~~ fu01 . . 
- - - - Ask for eco s ecre ary (M1cbele - extension 8267) _ _ _ _ 

\\ \cl l :\. 
I 

ln l\•··'4l(cr( \ \ ~1Jr0i -r \ · Pe <V\l ~ 
( ( ' 'l ( ':C /l ') 1Alternative Ed: Harbor High School 889-6566 \ (t ·t k for Vickie, 64-6294 - i\0Ac'1 \ \fr , (I~ \ ( \, <\p(l~, 

- - . - -
u.d1 (CA ~f1lk'.: 'ft ( \f ,\\I {V('(' '\( (1} 1>,·( 11 ltl / ~ I ) I ( () l \ r( l\q r 10\ 11 ft' ,i( lfl 11~ 'I,.,)/, 11 \)\' 1 \)~\I\ l\ <. l I 

I ' 
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·d 
D)l-1 

DISTRICT 

Lake Orion 

Lamphere 

Madison 

Novi 
~( \ ,, I : 'fl·.,, I 

~1.:l:L® 

August2002 

PUPIL 
ACCOUNTING 
OFFICE 
I 

693-5411 

IA'f'> ") lj ~ () 

589-1990x2003 

-

399-7800 

\Jo•' '' (JI I 

449-1203 

,p 

Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

Does #of 
HS Grads 
include 

PHONE #of HS ALT& #of ALT. 
SCHOOL NAME NUMBER GRADS GED ED. GRADS #of GEDs NOTES 

f\~')f)I r.t ~ ( De bl )i <1 , 

Lake Orion 693-5420 ~q<() No IAsk for Counseling 
\ (i(, 'I\\\ 1\ () (' \ Y\ \ ( 1\ I (o'1' ~> ·,.'fjO /'\ n «. 1)(1>rl\1) 1 h · , (~ ·\ 'l ,·) t1-<'lt{ \*,cV'';,. 
Alternative Ed: CERC Building 693-5436 ((; \ I 

·1') \0( 11\ 1,1 ', \ " \ 01)\\I', ( , It,..,(!'.) ( 1,. I ! "•' I ! , •· (o .,, ( ' 1f' 1 I 
~ .;(' 1,.. I ()h; , -fklt.A o i ~ (I r·. r Ji r<' • PJ w Or: , ··• /\ I 

-

l) 1..fli(I ( r {J l ft>( '("f(I (ir\r''1 ( \\I I ) I ,·,· [J.1 Pl\\ '1
1

( 1, l( I I ( 1,f ' 

~~ ) ;\I I ( l ) ( ' (/' (...) 

I l ?'f' l I \\( lt ~t'll) (\ \·\ 'c' ~) (·'i(fdl\ 

Lamphere (Madison Heights) 589-3943 I, ) '') Yes .~ \A 'Ask for Couns~ling . \f\'\ '{·j_J(I \1 .(('t ( (t 1 l.i l<1' 11 \'· \ p: \',n ~ L 

Alternative Ed: Royal Oak Opportunity -+ ~\(l(J<O{ UJ1VJYil( »11~\ttll \t·[(O ') l\•f\(1',.l• · f·l"1\' , ~dl<'td11 (1 

Center I) ) l ·~(tlll . () Don't need to call because # is included with all grads. (Verify) ____ 
. ) 

\ \\!)(l•O'{ I ~f) 1 · \ . l ( i 1 V'I,, 

Madison 548-1 800 ' :I. No 1Ask for goun_seling_Q!!!_~e _ !'A~ ' ) ·-
f)°\>W<>A / , I \~r\(: ' \\·\ · ((' 1d 1t1 ,1 ITT1

Vk) '11·1· l[( I )() 

Alternative Ed: Yes & Reach 399-7800 ~~ 
N Al.L'·' \{f(\ [JI . )( ) -- ~ 

' I -+- j'li< \ ')<(( ,, '{ ''1 · , . ' ,r, .. \'I' ' r "/I"'"'"' <q I I: 
Novi \ \ \ , \1.._'._.-~D(\ l 3q ~ \ ~ Y l L { v\ /I 1 • ~ I 1> '• '1 

449-1500 No _ A~~ fo.r _Counse!i_ng __ 1 
___ ' .fl__t_f_i._<;f , 1 ii I! ~ {-~ 

i \ x 0-()()t'T L ( \ l( () ( ( l' "' j / • I ,I \ \ 11"1'' I I I() I !' \\':7T List Alternative Ed Programs/ or where --t ) ,,,.)ti~'""" I' \·' "'" '' ""'" ' "! ( ~, , '.""' students are sent 449-1 514 fc .. d. \ 10 .bt{~ l t>t _.2.J'r1J(1,\)1_\~ll 11 1•1 111' \f,_/ ,11f1 l 1r_ 
< < , ,. j· , , :1 • { , ( r u 1)o

1
) 1 . \11~/ 1&• lrn<1 ) " '~ ';'I 'I · I / /(\ I )\I 1 ', .'/t 1,': < ''"1 i ''""" d ,! 

GED/ or where students are sent 449-1206 J ) ' ., '/ .. 111 (<'1 II /'1 Ill .)1> 1( ',(h ',. ( (j('!\f/:1{ 

I ' 

\I 

I () l )i (' \\ It I o( i' (' ( '{)'( ~ I) I ! (I\ ( ' ' ) : I I ' I 'u' ': { I • • () 

.\ <' ,l, \\.( (r \ J·', · ,\ •s,\11, I. cl \ i ,io~",' l (\ (' 0\\ 1 )'\( < \q}~t ·u) 
1,\()\(1 .-\ 11(111.y\': l·(\ •ll , 'I ',,Jll(,1 (' l I ,'I . '' I 

1\ . I ', I ', . . .. I ''\' \ I ; .:.,! ~ \( ( (! ,, . ( • (I ' ( \ I I ) \ ( : ) ( I' . I 1·'.\ , " 

( ' \' fl ' \ , ( ~ \ ,,, ) • 
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DISTRICT 

I Oak Park 

Oxford 

Pontiac 

~ 
--

-- --

Rochester --

I 
~ 

I 

August2002 

PUPIL 
ACCOUNTING 
OFFICE 

691 -8488 

969-5000 

451-7527 

-

651 -6210 

Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

PHONE #of HS 
SCHOOL NAME NUMBER GRADS 

I 

Oak Park 691-8412 1 ~.:.:> -

List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where 
students are sent 691-8484 

Oxford - 969-1800 ;), ·'le> 
. 969 1828 

Alternative Ed: Crossroads for Youth 969-1886 

LI I · H U l 

Pontiac Central 857-8400 \C(F) 
8§7 846(;}... \\(Wfl1Y 

Pontiac Northern 451-7300 ; ~ \3 
- ---------..· -

f\ V' ('() '· 11)\1 ~( l' '"'( I 
GED: Pontiac Adult High School 451-8060 

' IOI ·l 1·10 
Alternative Ed: Bethune School 541-7970 

)'l( ~ ·, /c)I) 

11 ~· ~ Adams 652-0116 -
')? 111 ·"1<;(),) 

Rochester 651-5590 

Does #of 
HS Grads 
include 
ALT& 
GED 

I 

\ JO 
'Yes 

~ \() 
Yes 

No -

'No 

Yes 

#of ALT. 
ED. GRADS #of GEDs NOTES 

I \ 1·, 1 •• lfi'I! 1:11·1.' t\\\· , , \> r \ <l11 '( 1 < '~ (1<>/0i'/ .. 

!· I Ask for Student Services. Mrs. Thompson, ext. 28 tN <'i~?'' h 1; ""' 1<(i'j_, 1.1/Cl 
s~-(.U''~· I rr-, /\ l l" tel C,.,lu; .(( . ' "(. I\ n? I\ ~ ((\~r. ~~ 

I 

-- ---· 

-t 

' ) 

_) 

I 

'() 

( 
)"' r )().L l It , , ,~ ) 0 (l (', • 1 ' 1r.' ' ( \._It)('.,'( (..> \>(n:,~· ... \. i ·-.({t I • ' \ I 0 t. l J> 

J Dr. 1-1rephem - don't need to call because # 1s with all grads. 
o.. l'f\ 1 r\u;·;', ,.( , ~, 1"r1 .. !\1Go. 

(;Yl t .• \ ( lcH ·: d <'~ 1 r, f' 1{ .. t r:J . ·1\ .'>'l'<'tN' t ( , , ., r'1' 11 .1,.r,; 
.~ ( ,, 

l (')I ll i,'V) )(\Hf r>i"lf\1•1'· ll, 11\<' lt •rl•., f 1 ; nit l'i'•'..1 i /111'' 
\'A(t • •r il 

\,_f ~l\\~'i,'+l_.·)I~>~--- - --- ----- -·-­
\\\{'') , ( ) \1'\() 1' 11 • l ( 

I Mrs. Webb, Enrollment Department 
--+----1 f\rl l • 0 J t" IJ < l 11 I'~ v I c>1\l1 \ - -'/-<(('! < 1•·, I · 'i~Olo /1 { \I II• \~ 

I 
\-=- )\ '( ' \I ' ' I\ \· c..i j I I I .. 

---+-~\ ~r ·11 \ (' U 1)\1)\'.
1 

lt'/I I _ 

I ' ) \ t'~,,in· ?-J.lht' o ii 1 ... ,o \v.c·r ·~n1\\ '~ 
, . I \ V\ ' f · . H \ IY v ( ( (' I .. , \1 (1 \\ ( '. ' ' I I' I l (l I \ ( I ( ....,{ l I 

1l ( <.·, I '(/)(i>l( YC (. ())M1 / '(\ ( ~ I ()' (>\\( \ ·1 ; 1'/ (>()){/l </(11 

'·p \"' r,•\ h. (J \ ''I\\\ ( l > . ,. (1 / n\ ' -' ·l '·" ' •( 'V'" 

--"-----+-- -
Ask for counsleing 

- - 1---- f - .,..----- -..,---- - -
• 11\ (f 11 • ')l • fl.-. "' ·;\'" '< •: \\ pnr-.<'.• /i° 111i1,\tl 111 ,, ,,, ., 

" \ ( .\)(~\\\\I\, I I 

--- ---· 
~ )~)() _ (0 Ask for counsleing 

----+I -),-~'\-(' ~j \ n 1/ -( -\c-l-,,- , -. : ' 1 i ·.r I' '"' • I ( J ' ~ ;~ t 
I /\ , ' 

·1 ~ lt •'\ ... ,co 
Alternative Ed: -Resfl~ef-Atlult-ee (ACE) 652-6799 I ---- -

i 

I I 
' 

l on1t n~ed to call, # included with total grads. - - - ·-- - - -
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

DISTRICT 

PUPIL 
ACCOUNTING 
OFFICE SCHOOL NAME 

~-9ak _ _ -+-4_35_-_84_0_0_ Dondero 

Kimball 

-----<,_____----~ 

Alternative Ed: Alternative Ed at Churchill 
Community Center 
\ . 
I • I ) ' 

South Lyon 573-8111 South Lyon 

- South Lyon Adult-Edueation-Pro@ram-

l .'n ' . ' ' I t I J i ,O 

Southfield 746-7601 Southfield - - --r---- - -;------- - -

PHONE 
NUMBER 

541-7100 

435-8500 

§8~84-

588-5050 

Alternative Ed: Arthur Ashe Academy 
--~----1-

Troy_ 689-0600 Athens --- - - ----

#of HS 
GRADS 

I 

I \' l <; 

"~<J () 

Does #of 
HS Grads 
include 
ALT & # of ALT. 
GED ED. GRADS # of GEDs NOTES " I • I I 

l I • ' . IYI ~ lt t· ,<11' 

No Counseling department, ext. 235 _____ _ _ ___ , 
('I\ {'.) f1>( (1\,1 ,(' - - - - -

No Mary O'Rourke, Extension 203 
·- --+--- - •1 \' >l(t'J , oi ·) r.< I c":~\' \("/ '" ll ·~·· .. ('(~t. · 1 (_ ______ . J" .r'>l dc · I<• 1r .t1r1•r , 1 (1 • 1, .· ,1 •/ t i/oi. Marnynn upples 

-~---------t 
1 • •• , , 1 • a,~ }·( · " · , • i ·1, 1 e,,. . l t , , .,., \I . , 
I 

--- U/ll) l~I ) ·--- +---<-- - - - - ~ I ) _ 1 _ _ Troy - -----+_95_2_-6_200 ~~ · No l!YJ~ -- Y-
(
1'. Alternative Ed: Niles Community High I 

1

. 

School -\ { J\ r lu ~ l 'r" I )1 1823-5156 
' I \\\\O ,,(i1i(l'-,(l,{1 1\,\(100 .\11(\(: \ \\11\\' lrl1 J 
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

I Does #of 
HS Grads 

PUPIL include 
ACCOUNTING PHONE #of HS ALT& #of ALT. 

DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER GRADS GED ED. GRADS #of GEDs NOTES 

I I I I I 
I i lD ') I 

\ ) (, \ \ " ·1 \' - ~;-- . \l1V I . q s l" ' ' J'//B ·{ :~ tP ' 1 • 1L1 1 .1( 
/ " ' '' I\ 

Walled Lake 956-2082 Walled Lake Central 956-4700 // 1 No Ask for Counseling \ 1 (\•Nc.Lv1 lM r 1 C \( c,\ I. \ · )(l \ \ .-

3'-l~ 
\ . l l 11 ')l(r >r 1• )( r1I((1< i, i -\ C\ YJ1« 1 0~ \"'>\ 0-<1l

1
c 1 ( 

Walled Lake Western 956-4400 No A's1«fdr' (%~n~~llng (·' r f 1 ,,., , rY''(ul/{) ( /' 11 '.f''V / '(,,\ 
- -

l\)0 l[~ c1C~<'(1't\ ,~( \ lco J ;11J1\<".' 1
-J pr1 , ; ,,Irr 

Alternative Ed: Walled Lake Community 9a9-§Qa().. "-/i_ -4i 0 ~IA \VI ll Q L~J T'' " '"LL \\ > '-"-\ i:\0>.h \ \( ,, e_ H A' " " ' I Education 956-5034 ·-~ (__<!__,_.. . , 1 sk~ Linda R y ___ _ - -- 1;.x l \tt ('\ l e,.._\<.Q-c r 1 , n u..--1vt u .. ( 1-\c~ . O\q<; Lo -;0 70 . 1 1 \( · JC1 .. A' ~(Q , £U\ (\. • Llp, l l<'r,I l IC· I t"< 1<>l'Jv nln,\ .l ·1!1r • • \. 

~~ D I (o I C>\-l\,O-'\. d t'J . bu !.,q~ <' \ l) (~{•/'' I <' I ( (',\. (\I (I (\(i ( ,(". () <1· { CJ 
' I -i- < ' • ., 

Jf J 
1 ~C<s'cu 1~ ll'<"JLO r-. 1-o t.o-JC ~), ~ CtY :t-1 ~Q ~1c-l J\ H~~ \. 

Waterford 1
674-6361 Waterford Kettering 673-1261 No 

°S ~f (i u..!1'\ I 1\( •0 ' ) { v r !; 11 { cfi \ \~. d1 ) \ ~1 l\ 1.\ 
-4,~' AskforCoun ehng to {')<l\(1< 1 ·,1/.~0 , ( Q 1J1 Y ) ___ __ -

/,, l c:3·k «'e ( ( lA..)O.. 0 r 0.A l() ) t 1 .. ({'' ti /6 l rw ~{ · .. k l ·1r( l,, r, '(('I) 

u \ ' >; ~ J 
-· o'V.-;Vo1 ·: 10 \. r.,.( ~ ''("( < 1 ~ tr <t, '·' (>' ·1 Kt · ~q ·,.\, ,1!u,•< 

Waterford Mott 674-4134 ' ' )(i No As fo Counseling \) I r·1 , ~·n )' 1.1 i 11 \I . I I \ bu_i!_r·~O ( . ~ ! (t I / / / ''"~ Vo\ ·~, ,_ --- -
l\\' •)( (1( 

-
'~ " 1(\1\ (\)\( 'F\<J.1 d t rn ~ l \ /),\ \ M\'- v) rll I l (I 11' , u ~J '- ('.(;1? I 

. I 1 _d3b \~· /, ' ,\\ <{\,}/), (( I 1' f'(l ) 1\i1.J•tl<I \(I 1\l(\11' .t1\I<' (\1 I •' 
Alternative Ed: Voyager 674-3145 As or Joyce'Dickon,\ k · \ ·, 1,'.'l.L! <' • \(' 11 ;(111 ~\1[1 ,L) ·~ 

- ---- - -CAJo'- ·l ~ .1...(r \ tll !\c~lu Q l e·, ) (l.i\\ I ! ~<t b -: (\ ·~~·! 
f\<l 1 1 O h () \ " 11 '1\ r ,,. fl\:.~!;\"" ' ' P 1 ,1) ',f{ ~h''•'i"" ( l\ l O c .... ! ) 
'l ~· . ( n 1{ '( ·eJ , 1\t)I/ Q l '/ l t \((J~ \ "'(Y:' .t"1 . , u, .. «,, , (,(;, , ,o 

I , -~ iJ .t, ·. e , 

( ( 

:; , ,.· , 1" lf ,(.) V•'' '6 (I) 'i It' / I<) {\Pi" " Y \/)j \ t }\,rh. t fl\ ·',11 1,1· ,O,, ') c'\/ t 1f','· ,l(' ~ ,.,,. •·• • '" 

539-2500 L) ~\O No 
' "1fi0 ,,~, vyest Bloomfield, 1738- 56f!_ X >,. West Bloomfield -

\ '),\\ ,, . 
I <( . Alternative Ed: Laker Academy r;)( 0 

~ . ~ " '''" ' .' ' \\ \" '"\I'" .. I . \ \' ,, ,, .. { I " '.I• I ) . fo Counseling ' • 
JQ /\ldll r i; .\Q_/\.l (d•:I•'"• .~l· ·~1 1 ' '" ·~"{ '•"'' ,;- . 

/ 
t 

539-2396 !Mrs. Gelsey 
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

Does #of 
HS Grads 

PUPIL include 
ACCOUNTING PHONE #of HS ALT& #ofALT. 

DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER GRADS GED ED. GRADS #of GEDs NOTES 

Avondale 852-4411 Avondale 852-2850 Yes Ask for Guidance Department 

Alternative Ed: Avon Academy 852-5303 Ask for Lois 

GED: Adult Education 

Berkley 837-8050 Berkley 837-8100 No Counseling -- Larry Casey_ c--- -
837-8382 or 

Alternative Ed: Oxford Center 837-8381 

2-0~Q9-
Birmingham 203-3016 Groves 203-3520 No Ask for Principal's Secretary, lvlary Helen Smith 

Seaholm 203-3700 No Ask for Records Department 

List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where Alternatives were part of high school graduates and had no alternative 

>--
students are sent 203-4400 grads. (But verify.) 

e4&4099-
Bloomfield Hills 645-4535 Andover 645-4607 Yes Records Office - --

Lahser 339-3200 Yes Alternative Ed only. No GED For both schools as of 2001. (But veriflj_ 
-

Alternative Ed: International Academy 64§ 482Q 

- (School Farm Bldg.) 645-4890 No GED. -

Altemative eEI: S6Aaei-+aFm e~49Q 
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

Does #of 
HS Grads 

PUPIL include 
ACCOUNTING PHONE #ofHS ALT& #of ALT. 

DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER GRADS GED ED. GRADS #of GEDs NOTES 

GeQ: SGAGGl--F'.aFm e4a H49Q I I 

Brandon 627-1855 Brandon 627-1826 No Counseling Office 

02+ ~87Q 
Alternative Ed: Our Choices 627-1872 Sharon Glenn - Community Eel 

Clarkston 623-5401 Clarkston 623-3600 No Counseling 

e~J 4aaG-
Alternative Ed: Renaissance High School 623-8060 Mr. Sage 

435-a~ 
Clawson 435-7500 Clawson 655-4200 No Counseling Office - Carolee Penn~ 

List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where 
students are sent 

Farmington 489-3329 FarminQton 489-3329 No 

Harrison 489-3499 No All three schools -- no alternative or GED included in totals 

North Farmington 489-3535 No 

Alternative Ed: Farmington Community 
School 489-3333 Mary 
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

Ferndale 586-8609 Ferndale 548-8600 No Assistant principal's office 

List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where 
students are sent 586-8903 Counseling for Alternative Ed nnd GED is Betty Nick. 

Hazel Park 544-5345 Hazel Park 544-5216 No Ask for Records, High School Only 

a44 ads+-
Alternative Ed: Breakfast & Dinner Club 544-5248 

I 
d28 d2QQ 

Holly 634-4431 Holly 328-3230 No Ask for Chris Major 

d28 drnG--
Alternative Ed: Community Education 328-3230 -

Huron Valley 684-8297 Lakeland 889-6714 No Ask for Records Secretary (Nora} 

Milford 684-8092 No Ask for Records Secretary (Michele - extension 8267) 

Alternative Ed: Harbor High School 889-6566 Ask for Vickie, 684-8294 

August 2002 3 of 7 



PUPIL 
ACCOUNTING 

DISTRICT OFFICE 

Lake Orion 693-5411 

Lamphere 589-1990x2003 

Madison 399-7800 

Novi 449-1203 

August2002 

SCHOOL NAME 

Lake Orion 

Alternative Ed: CERC Building 

Lamphere (Madison Heights) 

Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

Does #of 
HS Grads 
include 

PHONE #ofHS ALT& #of ALT. 
NUMBER GRADS GED ED. GRADS #of GEDs NOTES 

693-5420 No Ask for Counseling 

693-5436 

589-3943 Yes Ask for Counseling. 

Alternative Ed: Royal Oak Opportunity 
Center Don't need to call because # ii; included with all grads. (Verify) 

Madison 548-1800 No Ask for Counseling Office 

Alternative Ed: Yes & Reach 399-7800 

Novi 449-1500 No Ask for Counseling 

List Alternative Ed Programs/ or where 
students are sent 449-1514 

GED/ or where students are sent 449-1206 
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

Oak Park 691-8488 Oak Park 691-8412 Yes Ask for Student Services. Mrs. Thompson, ext. 28 
-
List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where 
students are sent 691-8484 Dr. Prephem - don't need to Cf!ll because# is with all grads. 

Oxford 969-5000 Oxford 969-1800 Yes 

969 ~828 
Alternative Ed: Crossroads for Youth 969-1886 Mr. Wallerman - Counseling 

Pontiac 451-7527 Pontiac Central 857-8400 No --

8&7-846Q... 
Pontiac Northern 451-7300 No Mrs. Webb, Enrollment Department -

GED: Pontiac Adult High School 451-8060 

Alternative Ed: Bethune School 541-7970 
• 

Rochester 651-6210 Adams 652-0116 Yes Ask for counsleing 

Rochester 651-5590 Ask for counsleing 

Alternative Ed: Reet:iestef Ae1:1lt-EG ~ACE) 652-6799 Don't need to call, # included with total grads. 
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

Royal Oak 435-8400 Dondero 541-7100 No Counseling department, ext. 235 

Kimball 435-8500 No Mary O'Rourke, Extension 203 

Alternative Ed: Alternative Ed at Churchill §88 288~ 
Community Center 588-5050 Marilynn Cupples 

South Lyon 573-8111 South Lyon 573-8150 No Ask for Student Services 

South Lyon Adult Education Program 573-8165 

" 

Southfield 746-7601 Southfield 746-8611 Yes This should be Counseling Number. 

Southfield Lathrup 746-7220 Yes Denise 0Qden 
-

Alternative Ed: Arthur Ashe Academy 746-8994 Mrs. Bellinger 

. 
§24 ~2QQ 

Troy 689-0600 Athens 823-2965 No Ask for Guidance (Janis) 

,_ Troy 952-6200 No Ask for Guidance (Ms. Debbie) 

Alternative Ed: Niles Community High 
School 823-5156 McDonald 
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

Walled Lake 956-2082 Walled Lake Central 956-4700 No Ask for Counseling 

Walled Lake Western 956-4400 No Ask for Counseling 

Alternative Ed: Walled Lake Community 9ae aoJo 
Education 956-5034 Ask for Linda Ruby -

Waterford 674-6361 Waterford Kettering 673-1261 No Ask for Counseling 
-

Waterford Mott 674-4134 No Ask for Counseling 

Alternative Ed: Voyager 674-3145 Ask for Joyce Dickon 

" 

West Bloomfield 738-3568 West Bloomfield 539-2500 No Ask for Counseling 

Alternative Ed: Laker Academy 539-2396 Mrs. Gelsey 
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Alternath'e Report 
0/o of Eel (AE) & Apportioned this 

FARMINGTON Grads Total GED AE and GED number 
Fannington 251 36% 22 273 
N. Fannington 246 35% 33 279 
Harrison 203 29% 30 233 
TOTAL 700 62 86 786 

ffiJRON VALLEY 
Lakeland 286 43% 6 292 
Milford 381 57% 8 389 
TOTAL 667 14 14 681 

PONTIAC 
Pontiac Central 178 46% 21 199 
Pontiac Northern 205 54% 24 229 

383 45 45 428 

ROYAL OAK 

Dondero 198 64% 5 203 
Kimball 111 36% 3 114 
TOTAL 309 8 8 317 

TROY 

Athens 395 46% 0 395 
Troy 473 54% 0 473 Jlfo@@h£'9.k Troy 
TOTAL 868 0 868 

WALLED LAKE 
Walled Lake Central 331 45% 33 364 
Walled Lake Western 397 55% 40 437 
TOTAL 728 73 73 801 

WATERFORD 
Kettering 254 45% 28 282 
Mott 313 55% 34 347 

567 62 62 629 



2001 and 2002 High School Penetration Study 

2001 Callbacks 
SAA Beth Jacob private Need number of graduates in 2001 

qf: fNiles Community High School Public Need number of alternative ed and GED in 2001 
Mercy private Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002 

~ Groves Public Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002 

2002 Callbacks 

'JI 
Mercy private Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002 
Groves Public Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002, also alt ed and GED 
Seaholm Public Need number of graduates in 2001 and 2002, also alt ed and GED 
Alternative Ed for Madison Public Need number of alternative ed and GED in 2002 
Novi High School Public Need number of graduates in 2002, a lso alt ed 
Southfield Arthur Ashe Academy (alt ed) Public Need number of alternative ed and GED in 2002 
Walled Lake Central Public Need number of graduates in 2002 
Walled Lake Western Public Need number of graduates in 2002 
Waterford Kettering Public Need number of graduates in 2002, also alt ed and GED 

shading indicates data received 
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High School Penetration Study 
Pre-Data Collection Meeting Agenda 

August 19, 2002 - 2:30 PM 

1. Issues encountered in previous years? Things to take into consideration. (Richard) 
a. Did Richard end up calling all of the schools directly last year, or did he call 

the districts for some of the schools? 
b. For schools that were listed as not having GED or Alternative Education 

programs last year, we should verify that is still the case this year. 

2. List of Schools 
a. Mercy and Groves - need both 2000-2001 and 2001-2002 data. 
b. Everything else only 2001-2002 

3. Scripts 
a. Note: scripts are slightly different for Mercy and Groves 
b. Mercy and Groves should be completed first 

4. Timing 
a. How long has it taken in the past for the first round of calls to be completed? 
b. Anticipated timeline for call completion this year. 

5. Other Issues/Concerns? 

6. Next Steps 
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Percentage of High School Graduates 
Entering OCC for Each School District 

School District Percent of HS 
Graduates 

Avondale 23.8 

Berkley 19.6 

Birmingham 8.1 

Bloomfield 6.5 

Brandon 13.8 

Clarkston 16.7 

Clawson 21 .6 

Farmington 14.8 

Ferndale 18.4 

Hazel Park 14.5 

Holly 15.6 

Huron Valley 18.4 

Lake Orion 16.3 

Lamphere 30.2 

Madison 12.0 

Novi 12.8 

Oak Park 13.3 

Oxford 16.8 

Pontiac 7.6 

Rochester 14.0 

Royal Oak 17.7 

South Lyon 11.5 

Southfield 13.2 

Troy 11.2 

Walled Lake 17.5 

Waterford 21.0 

West Bloomfield 12.3 
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OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION STUDY 
PRIVATE HIGH SCHOOLS DATA COLLECTION SHEET 

Level NUMBER 
HIGH SCHOOL NAME TELEPHONE Known OF GRADS NOTES 

ff ,-- ". ,,.-, o~~( c~--
__., __ 

-~ -375 9686 
i~ 

_,; 

Christian Leadership Academy 457-1510 ..__/ Debbie Bus, Main 

-· ,,., ,,.. , 
' _,_ - - -

Academy of the Sacred Heart 646-8900 I 3 ( Ask for admissions desk 
~ -.:.,._ 

'- ---

Akiva Hebrew Day 386-1625 ?-- :)~ Operator can give info 

, ..... 
Bethany Christian 689-4821 l :+- I Operator can give info 

- - --
-"' .. ~ ·--· -- '-

. ,......., 

Bishop Foley 585-1210 ?-
,~~ 

;; _) Contact counseling department - Barbara 
~ - -- - - - -- . 

....... 
--- ..._ 

Brother Rice 647-2526 l- 'J Operator can give info 
'""~ "\ . - -- .. 

"' 
'• --:-'~~~ - - - ..,,, ... - v ........ -· -' 645 3610 \ _..:._,_.... .. ~---

I ·:i ._....,,.. 
Cran brook 645-3415 ,, " ~) Ask for the Registrar's Office .. - ...... 

-

-- - ~ - ~ '--

'-, - -
-- -

Detroit Country Day 646-7717 -. Ask for Admissions Office .~,__f 

....... .-- --,., :::-, ::_ \._:/_'., '-- .... ,... 
"' - ....,~ ..._ --- . 

Eton Academy 642-1150 ) \ I Operator can give info 
. -. New address: 40800 West Thirteen Mile Rd . --

352 0222 Novi, Ml 48377 - - ' 
~- I' 

,. 

Franklin Road Christian School 668-7100 
...,, 
L ~ Operator can give info -

- \{:: C'. \ ~ ·'" . 
I-' ... .., - ]' Greater Life Academy 373-3399 I /.- J Operator can give info 

August 2002 
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
-.--

·'" c ;> . .:: •-< . -..... .,; - _.., 

..... 
0 Highland Hills Christian School 887-3825 - Operator can give info 

... ' -
' .. ~ 

Lutheran Northwest 852-6677 " r, l ~In Operator can give info 
- - - '" . .. 

~ .:7~ ~ - ./ 

,.- -- . . (.. 

r .<:.,r-. 
Marian 644-1750 

__, 
Guidance - Yvonne ...... ,.:'" 

_, -,..--- -~_/ ·- - - _.r.,.. - . - ,.,... - I - ,.... . 
- - \ fr.. -: /':;. 1.-,-._,, -- ' ,_, ........ . -- ;... ... - ...... 

;" (232- -
J..... ..... ~ ,.,,, - - ~-

Mercy 476-8020 Ask for Registrar's Office - John Jansy 
.... ,.., -. 

Pontiac Academy for Excellence (formerly New 209 2780 - ' Won't have high school in the future. (But call to 
Directions Institute) 745-9420 ~ .......... - verify) ... ~ .. ---· - - -

- 557 83~ · This was a new school. Operator can give ../ 

North Star Aca·demy ----
546-2-343 information - . -- -

~ ... "' --- - -
\~ '\ : Ask for Counseling. The chair of the department is 

Notre Dame Prep 373-5300 I 

°' \ Justine. -;-... 

f\ - ,... ,. . - ' . '"'t - ... - . 
349 3481 

Novi Christian 349-9441 1.... 
..., 
,.._;_~ Push 11 for office 

i.....-- . ' ' ~~ .. "· 
, .. -. . ...... "....1..-\ \...--- . '-- ... 

:;--~(;_, _: 

Oakland Christian School 373-2700 - 0 I Counseling ~ 
- -- \.- _ .. -I - _,,., '-. ..J -

--~<.:. V\.. _,, ~--,. .. v. 
'-' 

---.. 
~R Our Lady of the Lakes 623-0340 c- Sister Fran ~o - :J..;t;;J --;; .-~\.~~; -- - ..... ,-.. 

;: •. 

v -- (~ No senior class for June 2001, 3 maybe next year. 
Oxford Christian Academy 628-6035 " ' '"\ Operator can give informatin 1'¥ ~ 

August 2002 

,·,,.. 
20F4 



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION STUDY 
PRIVATE HIGH SCHOOLS DATA COLLECTION SHEET 

Level NUMBER 
HIGH SCHOOL NAME TELEPHONE Known OF GRADS NOTES 

~ " " · --
.J 

, J 

.) i I-' -

./ ,......, 
~ 

Rochester Hills Christian School 852-0585 ,...-....._ L- Operator can give info 
.... ~ , - - - . -:. . ... . -

~--- - ~ - _,, . - - y 

/ ' ""' Roeper City & Country 203-7404 - ..._ Operator can give info ....... 
·\)..O -: . - - ~ - . -- - - -v '{.,,~ ,....._ \ (: 

SAA Beth Jacob 544-9070 - ..../ Is a girls school. Fax 544-4662 . 
- ,.. 

v _/ v ' 

391-0443 
_, 

Operator can give info Shalom Baptist •"' 
. 

v I .... 
.......... -

Shrine 549-2925 f - Operator can give info 
/ 

v 1-r Southfield Christian 357-3660 v' Ask for High School Counseling 

,:::, 

v 
,..... 

Springfield Christian Academy 625-9760 ............ Operator can give info - -
/ "" 

~ 

St. Mary Prep 683-0530 :;--, \ Ask for counselor 
- . - .. ~ - . - - / -J --

~ ' _, ~ 
Temple Christian Academy 547-3555 )'"' '-- Operator can give info 

-v -,, -- ~ ..._..,,, 
'-~ West Highland Christian 887-6698 Operator can give info 

/ 
, \, --

Wixom Christian School 624-4362 Operator can give info 

August 2002 
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HIGH SCHOOL NAME 

Yeshiva Gedolah 

August 2002 

OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION STUDY 
PRIVATE HIGH SCHOOLS DATA COLLECTION SHEET 

Level NUMBER 
TELEPHONE Known OF GRADS NOTES 

- . ) . 

""""' 
...__ 

968-3360 er ,- ' 
Operator can give info .....,, __./ 

40F4 



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION STUDY 
PRIVATE HIGH SCHOOLS DATA COLLECTION SHEET 

Level NUMBER 
HIGH SCHOOL NAME TELEPHONE Known OF GRADS NOTES 

a+a 9€rne 
Christian Leadership Academy 457-1510 Debbie Bus, Main 

Academy of the Sacred Heart 646-8900 Ask for admissions desk 

Akiva Hebrew Day 386-1625 Operator can give info 

Bethany Christian 689-4821 Operator can give info 

Bishop Foley 585-1210 Contact counseling department -- Barbara 

Brother Rice 647-2526 Operator can give info 

~ 

Cranbrook 645-3415 Ask for the Registrar's Office 

Detroit Country Dav 646-7717 Ask for Admissions Office 

Eton Academy 642-1150 Operator can give info 
New address: 40800 West Thirteen Mile Rd. 

aa~ G~~~ Novi, Ml 48377 
Franklin Road Christian School 668-7100 Operator can give info 

Greater Life Academy 373-3399 Operator can give info 
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

Highland Hills Christian School 887-3825 Operator can give info 

Lutheran Northwest 852-6677 Operator can give info 

Marian 644-1750 Guidance - Yvonne 

Mercy 476-8020 Ask for Registrar's Office - John Jansy 

Pontiac Academy for Excellence (formerly New 2G-9 ~78Q Won't have high school in the future. (But call to 
Directions Institute) 745-9420 verify) 

§§7 8d9d This was a new school. Operator can give 
North Star Academy 546-2343 information 

Ask for Counseling. The chair of the department is 
Notre Dame Prep 373-5300 Justine. 

d49 d481 
Novi Christian 349-9441 Push 11 for office 

Oakland Christian School 373-2700 Counseling 

Our Lady of the Lakes 623-0340 Sister Fran 

No senior class for June 2001 , 3 maybe next year. 
Oxford Christian Academy 628-6035 Operator can give informatin 

August2002 20F4 



OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION STUDY 
PRIVATE HIGH SCHOOLS DATA COLLECTION SHEET 

Level NUMBER 
HIGH SCHOOL NAME TELEPHONE Known OF GRADS NOTES 

Rochester Hills Christian School 852-0585 Operator can give info 

Roeper City & Country 203-7404 Operator can give info 

SAA Beth Jacob 544-9070 Is a girls school. Fax 544-4662. 

Shalom Baptist 391-0443 Operator can give info 

Shrine 549-2925 Operator can give info 

Southfield Christian 357-3660 Ask for High School Counseling 

Springfield Christian Academy 625-9760 Operator can give info 

St. Mary Prep 683-0530 Ask for counselor 

Temple Christian Academy 547-3555 Operator can give info 

West HiQhland Christian 887-6698 Operator can give info 

Wixom Christian School 624-4362 Operator can give info 

August 2002 30F 4 



HIGH SCHOOL NAME 

Yeshiva Gedolah 

August 2002 

OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL PENETRATION STUDY 
PRIVATE HIGH SCHOOLS DATA COLLECTION SHEET 

Level NUMBER 
TELEPHONE Known OF GRADS NOTES 

968-3360 Operator can give info 

40F4 



DISTRICT 

PUPIL 

!
ACCOUNTING I 
OFFICE ISCHOOL NAME 

Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 8DD3 

I 

I 
I 

PHONE !#of HS 
NUMBER jGRADS 

Does #of 
HS Grads 
include 
ALT& 
GED 

#of ALT. 
ED. GRADS # of GEDs NOTES 

Avondale 
I 

852-285~+a0 !_-+Y_e __ s __ --+---- --+--------<-A_s_k _fo_r_G_u_id_a_n_ce_D_e~pa_r_tm_e_n_t_ 

852-5303 i I 
f 2-4411 ... ~vondale 

I Alternative Ed: Avon Academy Ask for Lois -iw 
' 

- - ------+-----+----+--------~------ - -
(:, e i) <C\ r.-l + ~cl, 1 n c \ v \ ch:.O. / 11 o lf-i ,4 q Io 
.Q o t c'J-oe.. nut . GED: Adult Education 

Berkley 

I 
8_37-8050 __J_B_er_k_le~y _______ _ ____ +-8_3_7-_8_1 _00_ J a --=LD"---'-CfJ""--+--N_o _ _ ---1---

---+----- -+-- - - ---+-- ------- - --- ----( \
r.1-1 837-8382 or I 

----+-' _ ?2 I~~~ Alternative Ed: Oxford q_enter 837-8381 ; \) (n 

i \ I 

~ir!!lingham I 
0 \°' \' ' .~ 203 3500- I\ f-Oi _ lt e -5 

203-3016 ·~ Groves 203-3520 · CfL/ \ No-

~I'\\ \f •"" 'l ( C L\ 11.r,., ,. ,,- (f-.G?.:c·~\ · :J-l: 1"c1y _) / j 
""" - .. ./I ·1tX:: -: ) - ( ::i.. "'' 

----+------+--A_sk_f_o_r _P_rincipal's Secretary, Mary Helen Smith - i _ ::_____ ' > '-
1 "~ 

l Seaholm 203-3700 O_ L\ \_~_o__ Ask for RecorQs Department ---+-! -- ----~../---------------+--- - ' c Lr"\ ) \ / -;;q I 6 Lj - - - -
~-~is~lta~~ Ed Preg~~~~uo~r~~~h~e~re~~~~~i!~~~~~~~~~~~~~~- Alternatives~ere part of high school graduates and had no alternative 

Bloomfield Hills 

August2002 

645·4535 

- -Jstucrents-arn-sen1 _ _ ____ __ _._t:._0_3_-4"4_-0_f>_+-----~------+---- _______ grads. (But verify.) 

I 
! 

_ ~~~~~'f I lc942 
- --;-----r------r--- ------t--------- -----Andover Records Office 

Lahser 
3-\1-j 'I Db 10-. (s-/ :2J 
339-3200 JC/\ 0 

---~----------- -::i.LJ1 - ·-°i35 1 
_ Alternative_!=d only. No GED for both schools as of 2001 . (B_ut ~rify-l 

!Alternative Ed: International Academy 1~g20- -, 
l{Sclluol 1:01111 rndu ) 645-4890 ! ;-i -- --- -- - - -+-- - -+-------+---- -+--- ----------

No GED. 

Alternative Ed: Sffiool Farm 

1 of 7 



Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

DISTRICT 
PHONE #of HS 
NUMBER GRADS 

i PUPIL 

!
ACCOUNTING 
OFFICE SCHOOL NAME 

Ferndale No-
,\ /\ (\ 

548-8600 c;/- '~cl- t 

---+----- - List Alternative Ed ~rog-r-am_s_/_G_E_D_o_r -w-he_r_e-+ ----+--,~-/ -)._+------+; 
students are sent 586-8903 . !_6 ~ 

- - - - - - -+ ~'\ ~4----1 -
I 

586-8609 Ferndale Assistant principal's office 
-t-----

Counseling for Alternative Ed and GED is Betty Nick. ------- · 
fV l> l V -A q -\_ D ~ C \ (• ,\ \) \(' 0 q \-

No Hazel Park 544-5216 ~tj.) 
( oN!$)5l\'d -o<JOO ~s+- / 

Hazel P~~44-5345 -- -+-----+-
I 

I 

Holly 1634-4431 

Alternative Ed: Breakfast & Dinner Club 5~-+--9~:(_)_+--'--
! 

Holly 

I 
I 

328 3200 . ~·?,1l\1 No 
- - - - - - --+3_28-3230 _-+~u~ '-_...1-+----+ 

328 310Q- ('"'\ 
______ : --- - --+A_l_te_rn_ative Ed: Community Educati~ __ ,__3_28_-3_230 ' I 

Huron Valley 1664-6297 

·---- -

August 2002 

I 
~Li~ - G 10- "6 3 oQ 

Lakeland 
Ko0C-- L.~vccn 

~ Milford 
I\ o-u ~ -· (9., 6' -~lfl/8 

::tf/e. Alternative Ed: Harbor High _Sc_h_o_ol __ ~!889-6566 

I 

1---~----

--+---- Ask for Chris Major _ _ 

--9./o /Dtl 
\ cS \ ~ c ...-_)~ ~ c-, cc 

-\?e ·\u Y-V'\('c...\. cc. \ \ c1 •1 
<3 /'"3- / 0 LI 

-------- -
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
DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER GRADS GED ED.GRADS #of GEDs NOTES 

I IG~6Aee~Fm 1~400 I I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

~((;D 
I I 

627-1826 
I 

Counseling Office ( Ll/\J Brandon 627-1855 Brandon No - - - - - - -

@2+ ~870 all Alternative Ed: Our Choices 627-1872 Sharon Glenn - Community Ed ( L M) 
-

I 

I 

~larks ton 
oD'l I f'o.\-v • U~ }'~~;\-&~/ J.'ll l 0 q UV Cl) !) (3/di Clarkston 623-5401 623-3600 No ' Counseling 

-- -- ----~- - - I -

e2d 455g.. i 

Alternative Ed: Renaissance High Scho~ 623-8060 a~ i Mr. Sage 
- -

I 

- - --
I I I 

I I 

I Clawson 
435..aa:w-

!counseling Office - Carolee Penny Clawson 435-7500 655-4200 \\ Lo No 
-

H -- -------
-

I List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where NO 
students are sent '?fCG\f-f\ 1~ --- '-..J 

I 

Far~ngton 1489-3329 
I I 

ale l I 
I 

Farmington 489-3329 No r--- - - - - - -

arll :Harrison 489-3499 No All three schools -- no alternative or GED included in totals - ·- --- -- i - --

I I 34~ I N_9rth Farmington 489-3535 No -r- I 

U-1"9 I j-:f 0 i/ iJ 1 ii~/.'-/ -----------
I IB0 

- 1-~Alternative Ed: Farmington Community 

I Mary School 1489-3333 I I (fo.-\l Y;)\1-e.l'' 
l I 
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Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

I I 
I Does #of 

HS Grads 
I PUPIL 

I 

include 
I ACCOUNTING PHONE j# of HS ALT & #of ALT. 

DISTRICT OFFICE SCHOOL NAME NUMBER GRADS GED ED.GRADS #of GEDs NOTES 

Lake Orion 1693-5411 Lake Orion 693-5420 I ~[fll No -1- Ask for Counseling -

I . 
CERC Building 693-5436 

I LQ l ~ '( 1V\ ~\ y ~t (>.1vY)V\ - ~l-~~ ) Q/;~/};t Alternative Ed: I 

I v;> ~) l ~ I 1'\ «~ \'-. o< o(-C'..·:\ <..1¥ Y) 

I <'..-2-1( • 
I 

Lamphere 589-1990x2003 I Lamp_!lere (Madison Heights) 589-3943 I \(JO Yes Ask for Counseling. --

IAltfilo.filLve Ed: Royal Oak h pportunity J 

t- Don't need to call because # is included with all grads. (Verify) 6ente!___fil_()_f-1- ~<-n'b \Je <t. c · I 

I 

I I 
I I I 

Madison 399-7800 'Madison =148-18~ ~1 jNo Ask for Coun~eling Office 
- t -

I _)2+ !Alternative Ed: Yes & Reach 99-7800 l ~L\t · ~ q°j - 8(1'~»_') 

I I ! 
I I I 

1 31~ ~ Novi 1449-1203 !Novi 449-1500 Ask for Counseling - -

List Alternative Ed Programs/ or where 

1J\) I I students are sent (,.{) z: i lo.~ L.<.\~e.. _ 449-1514 
"'> . '\ee~~~U\ ~{f ( 

-
~ 0 ' "" ~ V\ 1-.1·.\-'r\ ~v- ·\t\ 

· ~(\\ I i...iY) J / , 3 , I LL 1"0 o/<9/o</ / L?£-\'V.{'il0 c~\\ · &/ 9 u~ I GED/ or where students are sent :449-1206 
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DISTRICT 

PUPIL 
ACCOUNTING 

; 

OFFICE !SCHOOL NAME 

Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

I 
PHONE 
NUMBER 

I 
I 

I 

#of HS 
GRADS 

Does #of 
HS Grads 
include 
ALT & 
GED 

# of ALT. ! :': 
ED. GRADS j# of GEDs NOTES 

I I 
I ·r, l • ,( J Yes - - -Oak Park j691-84_12_ -+---- 0 ! Q !Ask for Student Services. Mrs. Thompson, ext. 28 

--- I I ---
j691-8488 Oak Park 

I 

Oxford 1969-5000 

' ____ : 

I 
: 

.List Alternative Ed Programs/GED or where 
I 

1 
students are sent 

I 

I Oxford 

1Alternative Ed: Crossroads for Youth 
I 

I 

I 
! 

I 
1691-8484_ +----
I 

I 
I 

j969-1800 

969 1828 
969-1886 I ___ _ __, 

- --

No 
Y-es. 

0 N ()I\<' 

---+-
/ ' 3~ I -

I 

I 

Pontiac 1451-7527 Pontiac Central 
n\~(bl\ I \ tJCJ 

--......C..~Y\ \ ~ , 1857-8400 l~ No __ 

.3a+-84a(}. , . . • I ,, 
I Pontiac Northern __ _ 

1
451-7300 I · ~ ,lLJ{i)- T~_S_' __._ __ 

;GED: Pontiac Adult High School ;451-8060 I _ 1

1

1 

1 

S / 
ho I 

I Alternative Ed: Bethune School (}... 1 1 \ ·' I Cr l 541-7970 I I I 

-------,, --~ 

t 
I 

I 

I 

Rochester 651-6210 
i 7J..(., •)'.)()7 1 ' I ~> ' ) I N o j j 

I 

Dr. Prephem - don't need to call because # is with all grads. 

0 If f'r l , l.i")f', ~,l, ( C\v t-'~! c,,. I ( \' '' '1( 1(( j ~( <J ,,,, ( 
I G\ \ V f l' t:.I) .\ "1 • 

I ~ IV <' h f ()\ 

'. Mr. Wallerman - Counseling 

I 

I 
1;;; 11, ) 'r <Ar l' e ~c> <"':!.'~ 'J v1\\1 r-,l \ 

11\ ~ , J (~ < ft ~~ tl~- - ':? <. c!:___ 

• MFS.,.-Webb, 6nrollment Department 
----- 1 

I 

I 
1Ask for counsleing Adams ls5-2e644* 1 

,) f Ye-s, _ __ ·- _ 

7~~ ')~/ o<) 1") l I , 
I Rochester .. 55~,,,_5590 ~ '..) I I I 1Ask for counsleing 

-~ --t\11 1-J ' --.:.77J() '.i~t)O - - \ Q--, - - -r 
I 
I 

--~ 

August2002 

___ Alternative Ed: -Rechester A91:1lt-€0 (ACE) __ "6'52-67--99· I I _ _ Don't need to call, #included with total grads. 

\ 1 ' -~ 1-
1 ( ) ) () 'r1 e ') Cr t c "" 1 l '"')7 1) () I VJ ,,; 

1 

~~ (, ;~ ~( I> ,( 

fO t ()5 
, .'i • \'-'l u r ) .i ,, I 
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DISTRICT 

Royal Oak 

South Lyon 

Southfield 

Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

PUPIL 

Does #of 
HS Grads I 

'

ACCOUNTING 
OFFICE SCHOOL NAME 

PHONE 
NUMBER 

#of HS 
GRADS 

include 
ALT& 
GED I

# of ALT. 
ED. GRADS # of GEDs NOTES 

__ 5_41_-_71_00 _ _..__~-~ '.; I ~ 
I 

435-8400 Dondero _ _ ,_ - - -

l<imball 435-8500 3 ~ 5 I No 

------f-Alternative Ed: Alternative Ed at Chu-rc-h-ill- 68_8-28_ 84------1-- I-
t---------+-C_om_ munity Center 588-5050 -1---- __ 

I 

I - ,-

~1,1n-
11," r f: 
I 

-f----

Counseling department, ext. 235 
- +---

Mary O'Rourke;-Extension 203' 

' Marilynrteuppte-s' 
K 'J ~-,-)-// -I > (,\ \\ ( r <· ' l 

hv'i ',. ' 

1573-8111 _----1_South Lyon __ __ 573-8150--~')_··:' \ 

YY\ Sj, , 
South Lyon Adult Education Program -r-81.6!;_ 

No 
I 

_ I __ __ I Ask for Student Services ---· 

746-7601 

I 

300 f@ 
----Southfield 746-8611 

__ __ _J 

I 

I 3 I d ()I\:: (t! f\' 
' __.~- -

__ J Southfield Lathrup 746-7220 
'') t \ I _)_,_·\ w 

1 d., 

i _ _-- !! Denise Ogden ----- \. .... - L 11 
I --

j This should be Counseling NU_f!!ber. __ 

Troy 

IAI\ Ii ~:-.,·f -~ . (\·1" 1 "t 
746-8994 

- ---f- -----

r"' ~~j 
Alternative Ed: Arthur As':!_e _Academy 

---1--
I Mrs. Bellinger 1---

August2002 

(' ;. l/ I ) " Ir,, 

I 

I I 

1 689·0~00 ~_!\thens _ _ _ _ 

I 
I 
j Tr~ 

!
Alternative Ed: Niles Community High 
School 

! I 

__ I 

1524 1200 I L :..-... i 823-2965 f.1 3 lJ!:t.V 
_9!;~-6200_, LIJ' / _N_o __ I 

1823-5156 I I ! 

I 

__ ,_ ( 0 W 1.\ (' I; • I J • 
I A"Sldor·-Guidance_(Janis) __ _ 

I 

~~ 1- _!Ask for Guidance (Ms. Debbie) 

!McDonald 

----- --' 

-
• , I· {, ( ' ( : } I . 1; 

I t Y , 61 v 

- - - -

6 of 7 



Oakland Community College High School Penetration Study 
Public High Schools Data Collection 

DISTRICT 

' PUPIL 
•ACCOUNTING 
!OFFICE 

I 

SCHOOL NAME 

I 
Walled Lake -f 6-2082 

I Walled Lake Western 

Walled Lake Central 

F
---+- -

Alternative Ed: Walled Lake Community 
Education -- --- - ----

. : ' : l (' ' { f11 I 
~ , ~ ' . I • , . 

PHONE 
NUMBER 

I 

I 

#of HS 
GRADS 

I 
I L/ ~ ~ z 
I Y6S 

--+ 6-4 700_+---~ 
956-4400 

I I Does #of 
HS Grads 
include 
ALT& I# of ALT. 
GED IED. GRADS #of GEDs NOTES 

I 
! 

I I I 
I 

Nd '/< I 
Ask for Counseling 

- - 1- - -

N<J 'ft, , Ask for Counseling - 1--

-

Waterford ---

I 
67i-6361=Jaterford Kettering 

I I -I - ~ we I-< "\ ot,1 ':)o' ' t · .. , 11 r ! t" c <·,.,t i 
673-_12_6_1 _, Ji a LN~ __L -- Ask for Counse~ s d hr- rr h-, ')""' 1N~\I ' ·' (,:,'~ II 

) 3 0 ~ I Ask for Counseling _ Waterford Mott 674-4134 
I - - - ----

t native id: Voyager _J 7 c._ j=-
1 I 

I I 

!I 
674-3145 

____ 1 39-2-SQO-- l \ 5 7 ~ -+' _I IAsk fo!-€oLJnsoting 

I 
I LL 3 I !\~(DJ 

I !Alternative Ed: Laker Academy I 539-2396 I ;_ 1 l I '1• ;Mrs. Gelsey 

West Bloomfield 1738-3568 West Bloomfield 

~----~--~~~-~~--~---~----t-"-------~ 

' t-Jn I ·1\ 1 o M·' f, ('( d' 

August2002 

(\ 1) '·' I \ (. · I , r. 
(<)<rl. rJ ) 

() f;\ '1 eY\c e v ·11 ( c 

~ ~ ( .. . ( . ) ) () s ?> () ,) "/ ~ I l ) V? 

'M S_J 

H (~ 
J fnn, fr. lAJrd r1 t') 
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